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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF THE CRIMSUN ORGANICS PRIVATE LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of M/s CRIMSUN ORGANICS PRIVATE
LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2025, the Statement of
Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Statement of Changes in Equity and the
Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial statements™).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards
prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015, as amended, (“Ind AS”) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2025, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Qpinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
specified under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to
our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made thereunder, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s
Report including Annexures to Board’s Report and Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.




If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act with
respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the
Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally accepted in India. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a
true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are
also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal
financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting

e Conclude on the appropriateness of mana;
and, based on the audit evidence obtained%ié\’?ygh



or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, based on our audit we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

¢. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flow dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

e. On the basis of the written representations received from the managements as on March 31, 2025
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

f.  With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of sycfivadnddly, refer to our separate Report in
it \ on the adequacy and operating




g. The provisions of section 197 read with schedule V of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable
to the company for the year ending 31.03.2025.

h. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of
our information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.

ii.

iii.

iv.

vi.

The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31 March 2025 in the Note
No.24(D) on its financial position in its financial statements.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds)
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company
from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding,
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or
the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b) above,
contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared or paid any dividend, accordingly, compliance under section 123
of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable to the company.

Based on the representation received from the company management and documents examined
by us, the Company has used accounting software for maintaining its books of account for the
financial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log)
facility and the same has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in
the software. Further, during the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of the
audit trail feature being tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the Company as
per the statutory requirements for record retention




2. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order™) issued by the Central
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

For V K Thapar & Co

Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. 1181N 7./!2
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Partner X
M No. 518281 =

Place: New Delhi

Date: 15.07.2025
UDIN: 2554%281BMM 1IS5091



Annexure - A to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of M/s CRIMSUN ORGANICS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 31 March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Ind AS

financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’).
These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to the company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection
of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation
of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on
Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act,
2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of
Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those
Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial
controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and
evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preg@f@?ﬁz inancial statements in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles, and that I«;yﬁfé”?ih :?ge;.:enditures of the company are being

d directors of the company; and (3)
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provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial control system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2025, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India.

For V K Thapar & Co
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No=118
FANAPAL N

(SACHCHIDAS \ :
Partner
M No. 518281

Place: New Delhi

Date: 15.07.2025
UDIN: 2551 82218MIWIS5091



ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

_ (Referred to in paragraph 2 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section

of our report to the Members of M/s. Crimsun Organics Private Limited of even date)

To the best of our information and according to the explanations provided to us by the Company and the
books of account and records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we state that:

L.

In respect of the Company’s Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets:

a. (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipment.

-(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangible assets.

- b. The Company has a program of physical verification of Property, Plant and Equipment so as

cover all the assets at reasonable intervals which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain
Property, Plant and Equipment were due for verification during the year and were physically
verified by the Management during the year. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

¢. Based on our examination of the property lease agreements for lands on which building is
constructed, property tax receipts /registered sale deed / transfer deed / conveyance deed
provided to us, we report that, the title in respect of the self-constructed buildings/factory and
title deeds of all other immovable properties, disclosed in the financial statements included
under Property, Plant and Equipment are held in the name of the Company as at the balance
sheet date.

~'d. The Company has not revalued any of its Property, Plant and Equipment. and intangible assets

during the year.

e. No proceedings have been initiated during the year or are pending against the Company as at
March 31, 2025 for holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (as amended in 2016) and rules made thereunder.

(a) As per the information given, the management has physically verified the stocks periodically
and at the close of the year. In our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasonable

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventories followed by the management are, in our
opinion, reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its
business.

(c) The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. The discrepancies noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and book records which were not material, have been

_ properly dealt with in the books of account.

(d) The Company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in
aggregate, from banks & Financial Institution on the basis of security of current assets. In our
opinion, the quarterly returns or statements filed by the Company with such banks, are majorly in
agreement with the books of account of the Company, except as specified in note no.32 of the
financial statement. '




Accordingly, the provisions of clauses 3(iii)(a), 3(iii}b), 3(iii)(c), 3(iii)(d), 3(iii)(e) and

3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable.

The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 in respect of loans granted, investments made and guarantees and securities provided, as

applicable.

The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed to be deposits. Hence,
reporting under clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion, the Company has made and maintained the prescribed accounts and records as
required by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148 of the
Act. However, we have not carried out a detailed examination of the same with a view to
determine whether these are accurate or complete.

In respect of statutory dues:

a. In our opinion, the Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory
dues, including Goods and Services tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income
Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and
other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and Service tax, Provident
Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, duty of Custom, duty
of Excise, Value Added Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues in arrears as at March 31,
2025 for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. The disputes statutory dues which have not been deposited as on March 31, 2025 on account
of disputes are given below:

“Goods

T 15.81

Goods and | The Commissioner 2017-18
and Service Tax | of GST Central
Service (Reversal of GST | Excise (Appeal),
Tax Credit taken | Coimbatore
Act, through Tran-1)
2017 along with
penalty
Goods Goods and | The Commissioner 2018-19 26.67
and Service Tax | of GST Central
Service along with | Excise (Appeal),
Tax penalty Coimbatore.
Act,
2017

of 1961).

8. There were no transactions relating to previou
or disclosed as income during the year in the

2 &W_ii,@i’

gd income that have been surrendered
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Siunder the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43




9.

10.

11

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

(a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) The Company has not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or any government authority.

(c) According to the information and explanation given by the management, the term loan taken
during the year is applied for the purpose for which it was taken.

(d) On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, funds raised on short-
term basis have, prima facie, not been used during the year for long-term purposes by the
Company.

(e) The Company has no subsidiaries, hence reporting on clause 3(ix)(e) and (f) of the Order is
not applicable.

(a) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x)(a) of the Order
is not applicable.

(b) During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence reporting under clause

3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(a) No fraud by the Company and no material fraud on the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year.

(b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in Form
ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report.

(c) The company has not received any whistle blower complaints during the year. Accordingly,
reporting under clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order not applicable. .

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii) of the Order is not
applicable.

In our opinion, the Company is in compliance with Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 with
respect to applicable transactions with the related parties and the details of related party
transactions have been disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the
applicable accounting standards.

The company is not covered under section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, accordingly
reporting under clause 3(xiv)(a) and (b) of the Order is not applicable.

In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
its Directors or persons connected with its directors. and hence provisions of section 192 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (b) and (c¢) of the
Order is not applicable. A
(b) In our opinion, there is no core investment uf{i in the Group (as defined in the Core
Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directigni$;2016) 2 A \Qccordingly reporting under clause
3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. )




17. The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the
immediately preceding financial year.

18. There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year.

19. On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date,
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

20. The Company is not covered under provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
hence reporting under clause (xx) of the Order is not applicable.

Chartered Accountant
Firm Registration NoZ;

For V K Thapar & Co /
e
]

Partner
M No. 518281

Place: New Delhi

Date: 15.07.2025
UDIN: 255 18281BMINIS 509 1



Crimsun Ovganies Private Limited
Batance Sheef us at March 31,2025
(All nmonnts in Rs.in Lakhs anless otherwise stated}

Kurmmary of material accountiny policies
Contingent liabilities and conuihments
Other nolcs on accounts

The accompansine noles are an intestal part of the finanaial starement.

As per our repont of even dite

For V.K. THAPAR & COMPAXY
Cluriered Accouniants e

ICAI Finu ReisuatigA

N

SACHCHIDA N: \
Partner y :
Membership No. ‘18781 S

Place ; New Deihi
Date s-Julv 15, 2028

24:

DlN 05339640

I’hce 1 Cuddﬂlm’e
Dﬂtc +Fily 15,2025

" Notes: Asat As at

: - Mareh 31, 2025 Mareh 31,2024
ASSETS
Nou-current nssets :
Property, plant and eauipment 3 3058.99 3131.67
Capiial wirk ity progeess 3 12448 103.85
Other lniangble assets 4 179,61 16199
Kight of ns€ assels B (i) 203.59 20581
Trtangble assets under development 4 _48.08 129.01
Financtal assels .

1) Other fimaneial asseis 5{A) 240,82 212.22
Deferred fax assets (net) 6 139.85 335.62
Other noR-CUreent AS3eEs 7 42.27 2439

4037,68 430457
Current.asseis
nventorics 4 336,73 7143
Fmancizl assets

1) Trade receivables. 9MA) 1952.68 753.64

1 Casls and cash equivalents 51, 12239 91,88

it} Bank balances other than (i) above 5(CY. 0.64 105.10

(v} Leans LY 0.00 0.00

vy Outiver financial assets .9 13.50 1173

Other current assels 10 268,02 384.27
269397 1429.06

Total Assets 6731,64 1733.62

FOUTY AND LIABILITIES

Equity R

Equity share capinal 1A 4607.48 4607.48

Other eauity LI{B) £361.32). {1061.53)
404616 3545.95

Nou Cwrrent Linbilities

Financial liabilities L

i) Borrawing 12(A) ey o] 338.89

Provisions i3 63.95 48,71
33617 387.60
Current Habilities
Financial liabilities
1) Borrowing 1243 31327 337.07
ii} Trade pavables
2 Total oustnding dues of‘ Micro and Sl Enterprises T2UBY, L0.60 9.32
b1 Total owstanding due other than Micra.and Simall Enterprises 12(B} 2013.40 1149.72
1#1) Othier financial liabilitics 12{C) 4,52 §7.08
Other current Tabilifies 14 {569 15.25
. Provisions 3 {83 164
234931 1800.08
Totalequity und Hahilities BRI ¥ AR LYREA )

Suvmit Grover
Disector
DIN 00485304

For and on behialf of thie Board of Directors of
Crimsun Orgasics Private Limited

‘Place s New Dethi

¢ July 15,2025

Anil Kumar Sachdeva
Compiny Seerefary
M No. F{1493

. Place ¢ New.Delhi
Date: July 3, 2025



Crimsun Orgunics Private Limited )
Statement of Profit and Loss for the vear ended March 31,2025

(All amounts tn Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

For the vear ended

‘Notes For the vear ended
March 34,2025 Mareh 31,2024
§INCOME
Revenue fram Operations 15 6.436.07 6.306.80
Other income 16 54,07 43,58
Towl Incowe £.490,14, 633038
I EXPENSES ‘
Cost of taw material and packing material consumed i7 1.408.62 107.37
Purchase of rraded goods 18 1.944,08 321237
Increase in inventones of finished poods. work in progress and traded goods cost of iohwork 19 (64.86} 52,22
Emplovee benefits axpense 20 870:10 831,69
Depreciation and amortization expenses 21 400:07 39297
Finance cost 22 93.97 109,28
Other expenses 23 113419 1,222.60
Total Expenses 5.787.17 592847
- Prafit hefore tax' (1IN 702.97 421,91
IV Tax expenses
Current tux 5 . .
Deferrad 1ax (197,59} (139.50
Tax relating to eacier years - .
‘Total tax expense (197,59} {139.39)
V' Profit for the year (TILEV) 50538 282.31
Vi Qther compreliensive income
Other comprehensive income not to be rectassified 1o profit or toss m subsequent periods
(i) Re-measuremen mains(losses) on defined benefit plans 24(0) (6.99) {0,12)
{11} Income tax effect 6 1.82 8.03
Other comprehensive (incomeYlass for the vear, nef of tax 10 {000,
k]
VH Totad comprehensive income for the year, et of tax (V+VI) 500.21 _ 282,23
Vil Farnings per equity share
{nominal vatue of share Rs. 10}
Basie EPS (Rs) 29 Rs. {.10 0.61
Diluted EPS (Rs.} Rs. 1,10 0.61

The accompanving notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per out report ol even date

For VK THAPAR & C,i’
Chartered Accoulttant, 3
ICAL Firm Registratig

W

SACHCIH
Pariner

Membership No,. 18281

Place : New Defhi
Date : Julv 15,2625

S Rameshprabakaran
Muaaging Director
DIN : 03339640

Place : Cuddalore.
Pyate: July 153025

FPorand on beldifofthe Board of Directorsof
Crimsun Orgasies PrienteLimited

Savmit Grover
Ditector
DIN : 00485304

Place : New Dethi
Date ¢ July 15,2025

/

/

Anil Kamar Sachdeva
Company Secretary
M. No., F1 1493

Place : New Dethi
Dute ¢ July 15,2025



Crimsun Organics Private Limited
Statement of Gash Flows for the year-ended March 31,2025
{All amounts in Rs. in Lakhs aoless otherwise stated)

For the year ended

For the year ended

Marcly 31, 2025 Mareti 31,2024
A, CASH FLOWS FROM OVERATING ACTIVITIES . e
Profit before Income fax 702.97 421,91
Adjustorents to reconcile profit hefore fax-to net cash flows
Depreciation and amortisation-cxpense 440.07 392.97
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment - 3.99
Lquity on account of corporate guarantee by holding company - 3.42
Intercst expenses 99.66 106,26
Interest income {16.60) {18.74)
Remeasurement of post erployment benefit obligation, net of tax (fiem of QCI) . {6.99) (0.12)
- Operating Profit before working capital changes L7011 9049.69
Movement in working capital
Decreasef{Increase) in inventories {239.30) 74.63
Decreasef{ Increase) in trade teceivables (1,194.04) {514.33)
Decrease/{Increase) in financial assets (36.37) 188.99
Decreasef(Increase) in other assets 93.59 122.40
Increase/{Decrease) in trade payables 854,93 {579.39)
Increased{Decrease) in financial labilities (82.56) 68.17
fnerease/{Decrease) fn other liabilities and provisions 15.87 5.96
‘Cash generated (used in) operations ’ 568.23 276,12
Incomie tax paid (net of refunds) 2366 62,28
Net Cash flow (used in) Operatiug Activities (A) 590,89 338.40
B. CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Purchase of property, plant and equipment including capital work in progress (300.35) {364.00)
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Change it investmemt in deposits with bank {net) 104.46 0,74
Interest income received 16.60 18.74
Net Casli flow used in Investing Activities (B) {179.29) (284.53)
C. CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
- Proceeds from share capital issued - -
Proceeds from long-term borrowings (net) (66.67) 185.59
Proceeds Trom short-term borrowings (net) {223.80) {79.74)
fimterest paid (30.62) {1686.26)
Net Cash Flow {rom Financing Activities (€) {381.09) (h41)
Net inerease in cash and cash equivalenis (A+B+C) 351 53.43
Cash and cash equivalents al the beginning of the year 91.88 38.46
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 122,39 91.89

Notes : :

[ The above Cash flow stiterent has been prepared under thie “Indirect Meihiod® as.sé€ out in Iidian Accounting Standard-7, "Statement of Cash Flows™.

i~

Compencuts of cash and cash equivalents -

Cashand cash equivalents

Balances with banks:
Current accounts
Cash on hand

The accompanying notes are an infegral part of the financial staicments.

As per our report of even date
For VK. THAPAR & COMPANY
Chartered Accounitanigs===s=

ICAT Firm RegistrgfgMEE] y

"A"s;at' -
March 31,2025

As R‘(
March 31, 2024

98.64 84.89
2375 3.00
122.39 91.89

For and o behialf of the Board of Directors of
Crimsun Organies Privite Limited

- SACHCHIDA ;\.
Partier h S \f@/\
Membership No.: 518283

Pluce : New Delbi
Date ; July 15, 2025

$ Rameshprabalirio
Managing Director-
DIN: 05339640

Pluce 1 Cuddalore
Date s July 15,2025

Savait Grover:
Director
DIN : 00485304

Place : New Delhi
Date ¢ July 15,2025

Anil Kunar-Sachdeva
Compatty Secretary
M. No. 11493

Piace : New Dellii
Date 3 July 15,2025



Crimsi Organies Private Limited

Statement af Changes in Equity for the year ended Marel 31,2025
(Al amounts in Rs. in Lokhs unless atherwise stated)

{A) Equity Share Capital

i Ani_mmf

Particulars Nos,

As at Mayeh 31, 2023 46,074,810 460748 |
Issue of equitv share capital - . T
As at March 31, 2024 46,074,816 | 460748 1
Issue of equity share capial - . o

As at March 31, 2025 46074810 460748

(B} Other Equity |

Particulars

Equity-on account

Reseirves and surplus

Total of reserve and surplus

of carporate Seeurities Retained Earnings
_ guarantée Premi
As at Mareh 31, 2023 35.00(. 000 -1,382.19 -1,347.19
Total comprehensive income for thie year 0.001 0.00 28232 %232
Other comprehinsive income for the vear 0.00 .00 «0.09 .09
EGuity DIYACCOmY On COIMOTate guaranies 342 0.00 4.00 342
| Amount utihsed (or Bonus shates 0.00]. 0.00 .00 0.00
Ag at Mareh 31, 2024 38,42 0.00 -1099.95 -1.061.53
Tatal comprehensive incanie for the year 0.00 0.00 30538 305 38
Other comprehensive income for the yeae 0.00 0.00 -5.17 =517
Equity on account on corporate guarantes 0,00 . 0.00 0.00 0.00
Areount uiihsed for Bonus shares 0,00} 0.00 . 0.06 0.00
As ut March 31, 2028 3842} .00 -599.74 56132

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statenients.

As per aur report of even date
For VK THAPAR & COMPANY 0
Chartered Accountants =

{CAT Firm Regisuatdt

SACHCHIBAN
Paruer NN
Membership No.: 518281

Place : New Delhi
Date : Julv 15, 2025

Fat and o behalf of the Board of Directars of
Crhusun Organics Private Limited

5 Rameshprabakaran.
~Managing Dire

DIN : 05339640

Place : Cuddatare

Date hl\ﬂV]SgQQ,ﬁ Feisra

“‘S;vmit Grover
- Director
DIN : 00485304

Place : New Delli
DatessJuly 15,2025

Auil Kumar Sachdova

Company Secretary
M. No. F11493

Place s New Delhi
Date :-July 15,2028




- Crimsun.Organics Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

1

2.01

2.03

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Crimsun Organics Private Limited is a private company domiciled in India and incorporated undet the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 applicable in India. The
company is engaged in the manufacturing and trading, import, export of various agrochemical products (primarily pesticides) and other related products, which are ysed to
enhance the productivity of agriculture, The Company has its manufacturing facilities and registered office at C-9-11, Sipcot Industrial Complex, Kudikadu, Cuddalore,
Tamil Nadu - 607005. )

These financial statements were approved for issue in accordance with a resolution of the board of directors on July 15, 2025

Summary of material accounting policies

This note provides a list of the material accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) standalone financial statements.
These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented.

Basis of preparation of Standalone Financial Statements

The Financial statements are prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard (Tnd AS') as per the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 notifed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) as amended through rules and other relevant
provisions of the Act to the extent applicable.

These Financial statements were authorized for issue by the

Board of Directors on July 15, 2025

Current versus non-current classification

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/non- current classification. An asset is treated as current when it is:
- Expected to be realized or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

- Held primarily for purpose of trading

- Expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is current when;

- It is expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

- It is held primarily for purpose of trading

- It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

- There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement of the liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

All other liabilities are classified as non current.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are classified as non- current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realization in cash and cash equivalents. the Company has identified twelve
months as its operating cycle.

Property, plant and equipment
Freehold Land is carried at historical cost. All other items of Property, Plant and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment

losses, if any. Capital work in progress is stated at cost, net of accumulated impairment loss, if any. The historical cost comprises of purchase price, taxes, duties, freight
and other incidental expenses directly attributable and related to acquisition and installation of the concerned assets and are further adjusted by the amount of input tax
credit availed wherever applicable. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase price,

Such cost includes the cost of replacing part of the plant and equipment and borrowing costs for long-term construction projects if the recognition criteria are met. When
significant parts of plant and equipment are required to be replaced at intervals, the Company depreciates them separately based on their specific useful lives. Likewise,
when a major inspection is performed, its cost is recognised in the carrying amount of the plant and equipment as a replacement if the recognition criteria are satisfied, All
other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in profit or loss as incurred. The present value of the expected cost for the decommissioning of an asset after its use is
included in the cost of the respective asset if the recognition criteria for a provision are met.

The company identifies and determines cost of each component/ part of the asset separately, if the component/ part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of the
asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset.

Ttems of stores and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are
classified as inventories.

Subsequent costs are included in asset's carrying amount or recognised as separate assefs, as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefit associated
with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of item can be measured reliably.

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognized upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from
its use or disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the
asset) is included in the income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Capital work- in- progress includes cost of property, plant and equipment under installation / under development as at the balance sheet date.
The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if
appropriate.

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment is calculated on prorata basis on straight-line method using the useful lives of the assets estimated by management. The
useful life is as follows:




- Crimsun Oreganics Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

Assets Useful life (in years)
Buildings 30
Roads RCC 10
Plant and machinery 2,45.10.15. 20 and 25
Computer & accessories 3
Vehicles-Motor Cycle 10
Vehicles-Motor Car 8
Fumiture and fixtures 10
Office equipment 5

The useful lives have been determined based on technical evaluation done by the management's expert. The management, based on its technical assessment, has estimated
the useful lives of certain plant and machinery as 2, 4,5 and 10 years, respectively, which are lower than those indicated in Schedule II based on nature of underlying asset
and its use. The residual values are not more than 5% of the original cost of the assets. The asset's residual values and useful lives are reviewed, and adjusted if appropriate.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of fixed assets are measured as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are
recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the asset is derecognized,

Lease hold improvements are depreciated on straight line basis over shorter of the asset's useful life and their initial agreement period unless the entity expects to use the
asset beyond the lease term.

2.04 Intangible assets

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Cost of intangible assets acquired in business combination is their fair value at the date of
acquisition. Following initial recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less accumulated amortization and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Internally
generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development cost, are not capitalized and the related expenditure is reflected in statement of profit and loss in the period in
which the expenditure is incurred. Cost comprises the purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for its intended use.

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over their useful economic lives and assessed
for impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with
a finite useful life is reviewed at least at the end of each reporting period. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of future economic
benefits embodied in the asset is accounted for by changing the amortization peried or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in accounting estimates. The
amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit and loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the
intangible assets.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The
assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the change in useful life from indefinite to
finite is made on a prospective basis.

The amortization period and the amortization method are reviewed at least at each financial year end. If the expected useful life of the asset is significantly different from
previous estimates, the amortization period is changed accordingly. If there has been a significant change in the expected pattern of economic benefits from the asset, the
amortization method is changed to reflect the changed pattern.

Payments to third parties that generally take the form of up-front payments in the form of data compensation costs where studies have already approved by authorities in a
country-are capitalized since the probability of expected firture economic benefits criteria is always considered to be satisfied for separately acquired Intangible Asset

An intangible asset is derecognised upon disposal (i.e., at the date the recipient obtains control) or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
Any gain or loss arising upon derecognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in
the statement of profit and loss. when the asset is derecognised. :

Intangible assets with finite useful life are amortized on a straight line basis over their estimated useful life as under

Assets Useful life (in vears)
Computer Software

Product Registration
Technical Know How

Trademarks

[Ln Jon fin fon

Research and development cost

Research costs are expensed as incurred. Development expenditure incurred on an individual project is recognized as an intangible asset when the Company can
demonstrate all the following:

i) The technical feasibility of completing the intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale;

ii) Its intention to complete the asset;

iii) Its ability to use or sale the asset;

iv) How the asset will generate future economic benefits;

v) The availability of adequate resources to complete the development and to use or sale the asset; and

vi) The ability to measure reliably the expenditure attributable to the intangible asset during development.

Following the initial recognition of the development expenditure as an asset, the cost model is applied requiring the asset to be carried at cost less any accumulated
amortization and accumulated impairment losses. Amortization of the asset begins when development is complete and the asset is available for use. It is amortized on
straight line basis over the estimated useful life. During the period of development, the asset is tested for impairment annually.




- Crimsun Organics Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31. 2025

2.05 Impairment of non- financial assets
The Company assesscs, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired. If any-indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for
an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher of an assct’s or cash-generating unit’s (CGU) fair
valuc less costs of disposal and its value in use. The recoverable amount is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the
time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken into account. If no such
transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, quoted share prices for publicly traded
companies or other available fair value indicators.

The Company bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are prepared separately for each of the Company's CGUs to which the
individual assets are allocated. These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a long-term growth rate is calculated and
applied to project future cash flows after the fifth year. To estimate cash flow projections beyond periods covered by the most recent budgets/forecasts, the Company
extrapolates cash flow projections in the budget using a steady or declining growth rate for subsequent years, unless an increasing rate can be justified. In any case, this
growth rate does not exceed the long-term average growth rate for the products, industries, or country or countries in which the Company operates, or for the market in
which the asset is used.

Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except for properties previously
revalued with the revaluation surplus taken to OCI, For such properties, the impairment is recognised in OCI up to the amount of any previous revaluation surplus.

For assets excluding intangible assets having indefinite life, an assessment is made at each reporting date to determine whether there is an indication that previously
recognised impairment losses no longer exist or have decreased. If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a change in the assumptions used to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss
was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the statement of profit and loss
unless the asset is carried at a revalued amount, in which case, the reversal is treated as a revaluation increase.
2.06 Financial instruments
A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial liability or equity instrument of another entity.
() Financial Assets

The Company classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

- Those to be measured subsequently at fair value (either through other comprehensive income, or through profit or loss)

- Those measured at amortized cost
The classification of financial assets at initial recognition depends on the financial asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics and the Company's business model for
managing them

Initial recognition and measurement

With the exception of trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient, the Company
initially measures a financial asset at its fair value plus, in the case of a financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to
acquisition of the financial assets Trade receivables that do not contain a significant financing component or for which the Company has applied the practical expedient and
are measured at the transaction price determined under Ind AS 115. Refer to the accounting policies in section Revenue from contracts with customers'.

In order for a financial asset to be classified and measured at amortised cost or fair value through GOCI, it needs to give rise to cash flows that are ‘solely payments of
principal and interest (SPPI)’ on the principal amount outstanding. This assessment is referred to as the SPPI test and is performed at an instrument level, Financial assets
with cash flows that are not SPPI are classified and measured at fair value through profit or loss, irrespective of the business model.

The Company's business model for managing financial assets refers to how it manages its financial assets in order to generate cash flows. The business model determines
whether cash flows will result from collecting contractual cash flows, selling the financial assets, or both. Financial assets classified and measured at amortised cost are held
within a business mode! with the objective to hold financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows while financial assets classified and measured at fair value
through OCT are held within a business model with the objective of both holding to collect contractual cash flows and selling.

Subsequent measurement
For purposes of subsequent measurement financial assets are classified in following categories:

- Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)

- Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) with recycling of cumulative gains and losses (debt instruments)
- Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI with no recycling of cumulative gains and losses upon derecognition (equity instruments)
- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
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~Crimsun Organics Private Limited
Notes to financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2025

Financial assets at amortised cost (debt instruments)
A “financial asset’ is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
a) Business Model Test : The objective is to hold the financial assct to collect the contractual cash flows (rather than to sell the instrument prior to its contractual
maturity to realize its fair value changes) and;
b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on principal amount outstanding.

This category is most relevant to the Company. After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest rate
(EIR) method. Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of EIR. EIR is the ratc
that exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a shorter period, where appropriate, to the gross carrying
amount of the financial asset. When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms of the
financial instrument but does not consider the expected credit losses. The EIR amortization is included in other income in profit or loss. The losses arising from impairment
are recognized in the profit or loss. This category generally applies to trade and other receivables.

Financial assets at fair value through OCI (FVTOCI) (debt instruments)

A “financial asset” is classified as at the FVTOCI if both of the following criteria are met:

a) Business Model Test : The objective of financial instrument is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

b) Cash flow characteristics test: The contractual terms of the Debt instrument give rise on specific dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on principal amount outstanding,

Debt instrument included within the FVTOCI category are measured initially as well as at each reporting date at fair value. Fair value movements are recognized in the
other comprehensive income (OCI), except for the recognition of interest income, impairment gains or losses and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recognized in
statement of profit and loss and computed in the same manner as for financial assets measured at amortised cost. The remaining fair value changes are recognised in OCL
Upon derecognition, the cumulative fair value changes recognised in OCI is reclassified from the equity to profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss are carried in the balance sheet at fair value with net changes in fair value recognised in the statement of profit and loss.
This category includes derivative instruments and listed equity investments which the Group had not irrevocably elected to classify at fair value through OCI. Dividends on
listed equity investments are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the right of payment has been established.

Financial assets designated at fair value through OCI (equity instruments)

Upon initial recognition, the Company can elect to classify irrevocably its equity investments as equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI when they meet
the definition of equity under Ind AS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation and are not held for trading. The classification is determined on an instrument-by-instrument
basis. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent consideration recognised by an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS103 applies are
classified as at FVTPL.

Gains and losses on these financial assets are never recycled to profit or loss. Dividends are recognised as other income in the statement of profit and loss when the right of
payment has been established, except when the Company benefits from such proceeds as a recovery of part of the cost of the financial asset, in which case, such gains are
recorded in OCI. Equity instruments designated at fair value through OCI are not subject to impairment assessment.

Embedded Derivatives :
A derivative embedded in a hybrid contract, with a financial liability or non-financial host, is separated from the host and accounted for as a separate derivative if: the
economic characteristics and risks are not closely related to the host; a separate instrument with the same terms as the embedded derivative would meet the definition of a
derivative; and the hybrid contract is not measured at fair value through profit or loss. Embedded derivatives are measured at fair value with changes in fair value
recognised in profit or loss. Reassessment only occurs if there is either a change in the terms of the contract that significantly modifies the cash flows that would otherwise
be required or a reclassification of a financial asset out of the fair value through profit or loss category.
Derecognition
A financial asset (or ,where applicable, a part of a financial asset or part of a Company of similar financial assets) is primarily derecognised (i.e. removed from the

~ Company's statement of financial position) when:

- The rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired, or

- the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a "pass through" arrangement and either;
(a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or
(b} the Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Company has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, it cvaluates if and to what extent it has
retained the risks and rewards of ownership. When it has neither transferred nor retained substantially all of the risks and rewards of the asset, nor transferred control of the
asset, the Company continues to recognise the transferred asset to the extent of the Company’s continuing involvement. In that case, the company also recognises an
associated liability. The transferred asset and the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the company has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum
amount of consideration that the company could be required to repay.
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(i)

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with IND AS 109, the Company applies expected credit losses( ECL) model for measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial

asset and credit risk exposure
- Financial assets measured at amortized cost;

- Financial assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income(FVTOCI);

ECLs are based on the difference between the contractual cash flows due in accordance with the contract and all the cash flows that the Group expects to receive,
discounted at an approximation of the original effective interest rate. The expected cash flows will include cash flows from the sale of collateral held or other credit
enhancements that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages. For credit exposures for which there has not been a significant increase in credit risk since initial recognition, ECLs are provided for
credit losses that result from default events that are possible within the next 12-months (a 12-month ECL). For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over the remaining life of the exposure, irrespective of the timing of
the default (a lifetime ECL).

The Company follows "simplified approach” for recognition of impairment loss allowance on:

- Trade receivables or contract revenue receivables;

- Al lease receivables resulting from the transactions within the scope of Ind AS 116 -Leases

Under the simplified approach, the Company does not track changes in credit risk. Rather , it recognizes impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each
reporting date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to determine impairment loss allowance on the portfolio of trade receivables. The
provision matrix is based on its historically observed default rates over the expected life of trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estimates. At every
reporting date, the historical observed default rates are updated and changes in the forward looking estimates are analysed.

ECL impairment loss allowance (or reversal) recognized during the period is recognized as income/ expense in the statement of profit and loss. This amount is reflected
under the head ‘other expenses” in the statement of profit and loss. The balance sheet presentation for various financial instruments is described below:

(a) Financial assets measured as at amortised cost: ECL is presented as an allowance, i.e., as an integral part of the measurement of those assets in the balance
sheet. The allowance reduces the net carrying amount. Until the asset meets write-off criteria, the group does not reduce impairment allowance from the gross
carrying amount.

(b) Loan commitments and financial guarantee contracts: ECL is presented as a provision in the balance sheet, i.e. as a liability.

(c) Debt instruments measured at FVTOCI: For debt instruments measured at FVTOCI, the expected ‘credit losses do not reduce the carrying amount in the
balance sheet, which remains at fair value. Instead, an amount equal to the allowance that would arise if the asset was measured at amortised cost is recognised in
other comprehensive income as the accumulated impairment amount,

Financial liabilities:
Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities are classified at initial recognition as financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, and payables, net of directly
attributable transaction costs. All financial liabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borrowings and payables, net of directly attributable
transaction- costs. The Company. financial liabilities include loans and borrowings, trade payables, trade deposits, retention money, liabilities towards services, sales
incentive and other payables.

Subsequent measurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial liabilities are classified in two categories:
(i) Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

(ii) Financial liabilities at amortised cost (loans and borrowings)

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition as at fair value
through profit or loss. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes
derivative financial instruments entered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging instruments in hedge relationship as defined by Ind AS 109. The separated
embedded derivate are also classified as held for trading unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments.

Gains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognized in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss are designated as such at the initial date of recognition, and only if the criteria in
IND AS 109 are satisfied. For Liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses attributable to changes in own credit risk are recognized in OCL These gains/ loss are
not subsequently transferred to profit and loss. However, the Company may transfer the cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such
liability are recognized in the statement of profit or loss. the Company has not designated any financial liability as at fair value through profit and loss.

Financial liabilities at amortised cost (Loans and borrowings)

This category is most relevant to the company. Borrowings are initially recognized at fair value, net of transaction cost incurred. After initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective interest rate method. Gains and losses ‘are recognized in profit or loss when the liabilities are
derecognised as well as through the Effective interest rate amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition
and fees or costs that are an integral part of the Effective interest rate. The Effective interest rate amortization is included as finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.
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Trade Payables

These amounts represents liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are
usually paid within 30 to 180 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due within 12 months after the
reporting period. They are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost using Effective interest rate method.

Financial guarantee contracts

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are those contracts that require a payment to be made to reimburse the holder for a loss it incurs because the specified
debror fails to make a payment when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument, Financial guarantee contracts are recognized initially as a liability at fair value,
adjusted for transaction costs that are directly attributable to the issuance of the guarantee. Subsequently, the liability is measured at the higher of the amount of loss
allowance determined as per impairment requirements of IND AS 109 and the amount recognized less cumulative amortization.

Derecognition .

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another
from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange. or modification is treated as the
derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and
loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments
Financials assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognized
amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, to realize the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Reclassification of financial assets/ financial liabilities

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition. After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets
which are equity instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business
model for managing those assets. Changes to the business model are expected to be infrequent. The Company’s senior management determines change in the business
model as a result of external or internal changes which are significant to the Company’s operations. Such changes are evident to external parties. A change in the business
model occurs when the Company either begins or ceases to perform an activity that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies financial assets, it applies the
reclassification prospectively from the reclassification date which is the first day of the immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The
Company does not restate any previously recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or losses) or interest.

Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting
Initial recognition and subsequent measurement

The company uses derivative financial instruments such as forward contracts to hedge its foreign currency risk. Such derivative financial instruments are initially
recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and are subsequently re-measured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets
when the fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The purchase contracts that meet the definition of a derivative under Ind AS 109 are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. Commodity contracts that are entered
into and continue to be held for the purpose of the receipt or delivery of a non-financial item in accordance with the Company’s expected purchase, sale or usage
requirements are held at cost.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to profit or loss, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is
recognised in OCI and later reclassified to profit or loss when the hedge item affects profit or loss or treated as basis adjustment if a hedged forecast transaction
subsequently results in the recognition of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability.

For the purpose of hedge accounting, hedges are classified as:

(i) Fair value hedges when hedging the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised asset or liability or an'unrecognised firm commitment

(ii) Cash flow hedges when hedging the exposure to variability in cash flows that is either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a
highly probable forecast transaction or the foreign currency risk in an unrecognised firm commitment

FESEANE & UK T

Hedges that meet the strict criteria for hedge accounting are accounted for, as described below:

(i) Fair value hedges

The change in the fair value of a hedging instrument is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance costs. The. change in the fair value of the hedged item
attributable to the risk hedged is recorded as part of the carrying value of the hedged item and is also recognised in the statement of profit and loss as finance costs.

For fair value hedges relating to items carried at amortised cost, any adjustment to carrying value is amortised through profit or loss over the remaining term of the hedge
using the EIR method. EIR amortization may begin as soon as an adjustment exists and no later than when the hedged item ceases to be adjusted for changes in its fair
value attributable to the risk being hedged.

If the hedged item is derecognised, the unamortised fair value is recognised immediately in profit or loss. When an unrecognised firm commitment is designated as a
hedged item, the subsequent cumulative change in the fair value of the firm commitment attributable to the hedged risk is recognised as an asset or liability with a
corresponding gain or loss recognised in profit and loss.
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(i) Cash flow hedges
The effective portion of the gain or loss on the hedging instrument is recognised in OCI in the cash flow hedge reserve, while any ineffective portion is recognised
immediately in the statement of profit and loss.
The incffective portion relating to foreign currency contracts is recognised in finance costs and the ineffective portion relating to commodity contracts is recognised in other
income or expenses.
Amounts recognised as OCI are transferred to profit or loss when the hedged transaction affects profit or loss, such as when the hedged financial income or financial
expense is recognised or when a forecast sale occurs. When the hedged item is the cost of a non-financial asset or non-financial liability, the amounts recognised as OCI are
transferred to the initial carrying amount of the non-financial asset or liability.
If the hedging instrument expires or is sold, terminated or exercised without replacement or rollover (as part of the hedging strategy), or if its designation as a hedge is
revoked, or when the hedge no longer meets the criteria for hedge accounting, any cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI remains separately in equity until
the forecast transaction occurs or the foreign currency firm commitment is met,
Investment in Subsidiaries and ioint venture
The investment in subsidiary and Joint venture are carried at cost as per IND AS 27. The Company regardless of the nature of its involvement with an entity (the investee),
determines whether it is a parent by assessing whether it controls the investee, The Company controls an investee when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from
its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect those returns through its power over the investee. Thus, the Company controls an investee if and only if it has
all the following:
(a) power over the investee;
(b) exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee and
(c) the ability to use its power over the investee to affect the amount of the returns.
Investments are accounted in accordance with IND AS 105 when they are classified as held for sale. On disposal of investment, the difference between its carrying amount
and net disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss
Inventories
a)  Basis of valuation:
i) Inventories other than scrap materials are valued at lower of cost and net realizable value after providing cost of obsolescence, if any. However, materials and other
items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost unless the finished products in which they will be incorporated are expected to
be sold at or above cost. The comparison of cost and net realizable value is made on an item-by-item basis.

it) Inventory of scrap materials have been valued at net realizable value.

b) Method of Valuation:

i) Cost of raw materials has been determined by using first in, first out (FIFO) basis method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those
subsequently recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

if) Cost of finished goods and work-in-progress includes direct labour and an appropriate share of fixed and variable production overheads. Fixed production
overheads are allocated on the basis of normal capacity of production facilities. Cost is determined on FIFO basis.

iil) Cost of traded goods has been determined by using FIFO basis method and comprises all costs of purchase, duties, taxes (other than those subsequently
recoverable from tax authorities) and all other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition.

iv) Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the
sale.

2.10 Convertible preference shares

2.11

a)

Convertible preference shares are separated into liability and equity components based on the terms of the contract.

On issuance of the convertible preference shares, the fair value of the liability component is determined using a market rate for an equivalent non-convertible instrument.
This amount is classified as a financial liability measured at amortised cost (net of transaction costs) until it is extinguished on conversion or redemption.

The remainder of the proceeds is allocated to the conversion option that is recognised and included in equity since conversion option meets Ind AS 32 criteria for
conversion right. Transaction costs are deducted from equity, net of associated income tax. The carrying amount of the conversion option is not re-measured in subsequent
years.

Transaction costs are apportioned between the liability and equity components of the convertible preference shares/debentures based on the allocation of proceeds to the
liability and equity components when the instruments are initially recognised.

Income Tax
The income tax expense or credit for the period is the tax payable on the current period's taxable income based on the applicable income tax rate adjusted by changes in
deferred tax assets and liabilities attributable to temporary differences and to unused tax losses. Income Tax expense for the year comprises of current tax and deferred tax.

Current income tax
Current income tax, assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be paid to or recovered from the taxation authorities in accordance with the Income Tax
Act, 1961 and the Income Computation and Disclosure Standards (ICDS) enacted in India by using tax rates and the tax laws that are enacted at the reporting date.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted at the end of the reporting period in the countries where the
company operate and generate taxable income. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in tax returns with respect to situations in which applicable tax
regulation is subject to interpretation and considers whether it is probable that a taxation authority will accept an uncertain tax treatment. The company measures its tax
balances either based on the most likely amount or the expected value, depending on which method provides a better prediction of the resolution of the uncertainty.

Current income tax relating to item recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside profit or loss (either in other comprehensive income or
equity).Current tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transactions either in OCI or directly in equity.
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b) Deferred Tax .
Deferred tax is provided in full using the lability method on temporary differerices arising between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the
financial statements. However, deferred tax liabilitics are not recognised if they arise from the initial recognition of goodwill. Deferred income tax is also not accounted for
if it arises from initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting
profit nor taxable profit or loss. Deferred tax liability is not recognised In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests
in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are
recognised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

i) When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business
combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

if) In respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and interests in joint ventures, deferred tax assets are recognised only to the
extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which the temporary differences can
be utilised.
The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be
available to allow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognized to the extent
that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit and loss is recognized outside the statement of profit and loss (either in other comprehensive
income or in equity). Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation fo the underlying transaction either in OCI or direct in equity.

The Group offsets deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities if and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets and current tax liabilities and the
deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either the same taxable entity or different taxable entities
which intend either to settle current tax liabilities and assets on a net basis, or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously, in each future period in which
significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets are expected to be settled or recovered.

2.12 Revenue from contract with customers

The Company manufactures/ trades and sells a range of agrochemical products. Revenue from contracts with customers involving sale of these products is recognized at a
point in time when contro! of the product has been transferred, and there are no unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer's acceptance of the products which
usually happen on delivery of goods. Delivery occurs when the products are shipped to specific location and control has been transferred to the customers. The Company
has objective evidence that all criterion for acceptance has been satisfied. Revenue from the sale of goods is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or
receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts, volume rebates, Goods and Services tax (GST) and amounts collected on behalf of third parties

(a) Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognised at the point in time when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods and there are no
unfulfilled obligations when the property in the goods is transferred for a price, and significant risks and rewards have been transferred and no effective ownership control
is retained.

The Company considers, whether there are other promises in the contract in which their are separate performance obligations, to which a portion of the transaction price
needs to be allocated. In determining the transaction price for the sale of goods, the Company allocates a portion of the transaction price to goods bases on its relative
standalone prices and also considers the foilowing:-

(i) Variable consideration

The Company recognizes revenue from the sale of goods measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable, net of returns and allowances, trade
discounts and volume rebates. If the consideration in a contract includes a variable amount, the Company estimates the amount of consideration to which it will be
entitled in exchange for transferring the goods to the customer. The variable consideration is estimated at contract inception and constrained until it is highly
probable that a significant revenue reversal in the amount of cumulative revenue recognised will not occur when the associated uncertainty with the variable
consideration is subsequently resolved. The Company operates several sales incentive programmes wherein the customers are eligible for several benefits on
achievement of underlying conditions as prescribed in the scheme programme such as credit notes, tours, reimbursement, investments etc. Revenue from contract
with customer is presented deducting cost of all these schemes.

(iii) Significant Financing Components

In respect of short-term advances from its customers, using the practical expedient in Ind AS 115, the Company does not adjust the promised amount of
consideration for the effects of a significant financing component if it expects, at contract inception, that the period between the transfer of the promised good or
service to the customer and when the customer pays for that good or service will be within normal operating cycle.

In respect of long term contracts, the Company has used the incremental borrowing rate to discount the consideration as this is the rate which commensurate with
rate that would be reflected in separate financing arrangement between the Company and its customer.

(b) Contract balances
A contract asset is the right to consideration in exchange for goods or services transferred to the customer. If the Company performs by transferring goods or
services to a customer before the customer pays consideration or before payment is due, a contract asset is recognised for the eamed consideration that is
conditional. A receivables represents the Company's right to an amount of consideration that is unconditional.

A contract liability is the obligation to transfer goods or services to a customer for which the Company has received consideration (or an amount of consideration
is due) from the customer. If a customer pays consideration before the Company transfers goods or services to the customer, a contract liability is recognised when
the payment is made or the payment is due (whichever is earlier). Contract liabilities are recognised as revenue when the Company performs under the contract.

A trade receivable is recognised if an amount of consideration that is unconditional (i.e., only the passage of time is required before payment of the consideration is
due). Refer to accounting policies of financial assets in section (Financial instru’q’z_e‘nts — initial recognition and subsequent measurement).
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(a) Interest Income

For all debt instruments measured either at amortised cost or at fair value through other comprehensive income, interest income is recorded using the effective
interest rate (EIR). EIR is the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future cash payments or receipts over the expected life of the financial instrument or a
shorter period, where-appropriate, to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset or to the amortised cost of a financial liability. When calculating the effective
interest rate, the Company estimates the expected cash flows by considering all the contractual terms: of the financial instrument (for example, prepayment,
extension, call and similar options) but does not consider the expected credit losses. Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis taking into account
the amount outstanding and applicable interest rate. Interest income is included in other income in the statement of profit and loss.

2.14 Other Operating Revenues

Export benefit

Revenue from export benefits arising from duty drawback scheme and merchandise export incentive scheme are recognised-on export of goods in accordance with
their respective underlying scheme at fair value of consideration received or receivable. Accordingly, export incentive income is included in the statement of profit
and loss.

2.15 Retirement and other emplovee benefits

(i) Short-term obligations

Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within twelve months after the end of the period in which the
employees render the related service are recognized in respect of employee service upto the end of the reporting period and are measured at the amount expected to be paid
when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefit obligations in the balance sheet.

(ii) Other long-term employee benefit obligations

a)

b)

)

Gratuity

The Employee's Gratuity Fund Scheme, which is defined benefit plan, is managed by Trust with its investments maintained with Life Insurance Corporation, The
liabilities with respect to Gratuity Plan are determined by actuarial valuation on projected unit credit method on the balance sheet date, based upon which the
Company contributes to the Gratuity Scheme. The difference, if any, between the actuarial valuation of the gratuity of employees at the year end and the balance of
funds is provided for as assets/ (liability) in the books. Net interest is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net defined benefit liability or asset. The
Company recognizes the following changes in the net defined benefit obligation under Employee benefit expense in statement of profit or loss:

a) Service costs comprising current service costs, past-service costs, gains and losses on curtailments and non-routine settlements
b) Net interest expense or income

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit
liability and the return on plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognized immediately in the Balance
Sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained earnings through other comprehensive income in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not
reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.

Provident fund

Retirement benefit in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. the Company has no obligation, other than the contribution payable to the
provident fund. The Company recognizes contribution payable through provident fund scheme as an expense, when an employee renders the related services. If the
contribution payable to scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is
recognized as liability after deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due for services received before the
balance sheet date, then excesses recognized as an asset to the extent that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Compensated absences

Accumulated leave is treated as short-term employee benefit. The company measures the expected cost of such absences as the additional amount that it expects to
pay as a result of the unused entitlement that has accumulated at the reporting date. The company recognizes expected cost of short-term employee benefit as an
expense, when an employee renders the related service. Such compensated absences are provided for based on the actuarial valuation using the projected unit
credit method at the reporting date. Actuarial gains/losses are immediately taken to the statement of profit and loss and are not deferred. The Company presents the
entire leave as a current and non-current financial liability in the balance sheet, since it does not have an unconditional right to defer its settlement for 12 months
after the reporting date.
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d)  Other emplovee benefits
The Company provides long term incentive plan to employees via equity settled share based payments as enumerated below:

Employee Stock Option Scheme: The fair value of options granted under this option plan is recognised as an employee benefit expense with corresponding increase
in share based payment (SBP) reserve in equity in accordance with recognition and measurement principles as prescribed in Ind AS 102 Share Based Payments when
grant is made. The total expense is recognised over the vesting period, which is the period over which all of the specified vesting conditions are to be satisfied. At end
of the reporting period, the entity revises its estimates of the number of options-that are expected to vést based on the non-market vesting and service conditions. It
recognizes the impact of the revision to original estimates, if any, in profit or loss, with corresponding adjustment to equity.

2.16 Leases

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That is, if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration.

Company as a lessee

The Company’s lease asset classes primarily comprise of lease for building, The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases, except for
short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the
underlying assets. As practical expedient of Ind AS 116 "Leases", the company has considered Covid-19-related rent concessions not 1o be lease modification , hence the
income towards rent concession is recognised in "Other Income" in the statement of profit and loss account, The Company also applied the other available practical
expedients at the time of initial application,

i) Right-of-use assets (ROU)

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (i.c., the date the underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured
at cost, less any accumulated depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost of right-of-use assets includes the
amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred, and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-
of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated useful lives of the building (i.e. 3-5 years)

If ownership of the leased asset transfers to the Company at the end of the lease term or the cost reflects the exercise of a purchase option, depreciation is calculated using
the estimated useful life of the asset. The right-of-use assets are also subject to impairment. Refer to the accounting policies in section Impairment of non-financial assets’.

The Company classifies ROU assets as part of Property plant and-equipment in Balance Sheet and lease liability in " Financial Liability".
ii) Lease Liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease
payments include fixed payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate,
and amounts expected to be paid under residual value guarantees. The lease payments also include the exercise price of a purchase option reasonably certain to be exercised
by the Company and payments of penalties for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the Company exercising the option to terminate. Variable lease payments that
do not depend on an index or a rate are recognised as expenses (unless they are incurred to produce inventories) in the period in which the event or condition that triggers
the payment occurs.

If a readily observable amortising loan rate is available to the individual lessee (through recent financing or market data) which has a similar payment profile to the lease,
then the company use that rate as a starting point to determine the incremental borrowing rate.

In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses:its incremental borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in
the lease is not readily determinable. After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease
payments made. In addition, the carrying amount of lease liabilities is remeasured if there is a modification, a change in the lease term, a change in the lease payments (e.g.,
changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option to purchase the
underlying asset.

Lease payments are allocated between principal and finance cost. The finance cost is charged to profit or loss over the lease period so as to produce a constant periodic rate
of interest on the remaining balance of the liability for each period.

Variable lease payments that depend on sales are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the condition that triggers those payments occurs.

(iii) Shert-term leases and leases of low-value assets
The Company applies the short-term lease recognition exemption to its short-term leases (i.e., those leases that have a lease term of 12 months or less from the
commencement date and do not contain a purchase option). It also applies the lease of low-value assets recognition exemption to leases that are considered to be low value.
Lease payments on short-term leases and leases of low-value assets are recognised as expense on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Company as a lessor

Leases for which the Company is a lessor is classified as finance or operating lease. Leases in which the Company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income arising is accounted for on a straight-line basis over the lease terms. Initial direct costs
incurred in negotiating and arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount of the leased asset and recognised over the lease term on the same basis as rental
income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the period in which they are earned.
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(iii)

2.21

Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders by the weighted average number of equity shares
outstanding during the period. The weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the period is adjusted for events such as bonus issue, bonus element in a
rights issue, share split, and reverse share split (consolidation of shares) if any that have changed the number of equity shares outstanding, without a corresponding change
in resources.

For the purpose of calculating diluted carnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the period are adjusted for the effect of all potentially dilutive equity shares.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing cost includes interest and other costs incurred in connection with the borrowing of funds and charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of effective
interest rate (EIR) method. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an adjustment to the borrowing cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended
use or sale are capitalized as part of the cost of the respective asset. All other borrowing costs are recognized as expense in the period in which they occur.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or less, that are readily
convertible to a known amount of cash and subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand, deposit held at call with financial institutions, other short -
term, highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value, and bank overdrafts. Bank overdrafts are shown within borrowings in current liabilities in the balance sheet.

Foreign currency translation

Functional and presentation currency

Items included in the financial statements are measured using the currency of the primary economic environment in which the entity operates (‘the functional currency').
The Company’s financial statements are presented in Indian rupee (INR) which is also the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Transactions and balances

Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rate prevailing at the date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses
resulting from the settlement of such transaction and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at year end exchange rate are
generally recognised in the statement of profit and loss,

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions. Non-
monetary items measured at fair value in a foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the date when the fair value is determined.

Exchange differences

Exchange differences arising on seftlement or translation of monetary items are recognized as income or expense in the period in which they arise with the exception of
exchange differences on gain or loss arising on translation of non-monetary items measured at fair value which is treated in line with the recognition of the gain or loss on
the change in fair value of the-item (i.e., translation differences on items whose fair value gain or loss is recognized in OCI or profit or loss ate also recognized in OCI or
profit or loss, respectively).

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities
Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. These estimates are reviewed at each
reporting date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a
finance cost.

Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events whose existence will be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain
future events beyond the control of the Company or a present-obligation that is not recognized because it is not probable that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also arises in extremely rare cases, where there is a liability that cannot be recognized because it cannot be measured reliably. the
Company does not recognize a contingent liability but discloses its existence in the financial statements unless the probability of outflow of resources is remote.

Provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each balance sheet date.
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a)

b)

Dividend Distributions

The Company recognizes a liability to make the payment of dividend to owners of equity, when the distribution is authorised and the distribution is no longer at the
discretion of-the Company. As per the corporate laws in India, a distribution is authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A corresponding amount is recognised
directly in equity.

Fair value measurement

The Company measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary transaction between market participants at the measurement date.
The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

(i) In the principal market for asset or liability, or
(i) In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or lability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.

The fair value of an asset or liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market
participants act in their economic best interest.

A fair value measurement of a non- financial asset takes into account a market participant's ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best
use or by selling it to another market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of
relevant observable inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based
on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

Level 1- Quoted(unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is directly or indirectly observable
Level 3- Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognized in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the
hierarchy by re-assessing categorization ( based on the lowest level input that is significant to fair value measurement as a whole ) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above.

Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of these standalone financial statements requires the management to make judgments, use estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities, and the accompanying disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent labilities. Uncertainty about these judgements, assumptions
and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in future periods.

Leases

The Company determines the lease term as the non-cancellable term of the lease, together with any periods covered by an option to extend the lease if it is reasonably
certain to be exercised, or any periods covered by an option to terminate the lease, if it is reasonably certain not to be exercised.

The Company has several lease contracts that include extension and termination options. The Company applies judgement in evaluating whether it is reasonably certain
whether or not to exercise the option to renew or terminate the lease. That is, it considers all relevant factors that create an economic incentive for it to exercise either the
renewal or termination. After the commencement date, the Company reassesses the lease term if there is a significant event or change in circumstances that is within its
control and affects its ability to exercise or not to exercise the option to renew or to terminate (e.g., construction of significant leasehold improvements or significant
customisation to the leased asset).

Revenue frem contract with customers

Certain contracts of sale includes volume rebates that give rise to variable consideration. In estimating the variable consideration the Company has used a combination of
most likely amount method and expected value method. Further, as the case may be, in respect of long term contracts, the Company has used the incremental borrowing
rate to the discount the consideration as this is the rate which commensurate with rate that would be reflected in separate financing arrangement between the Company and
its customer.
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Taxes

Uncertainties exist with respect to the interpretation of tax regulations, changes in tax laws, and the amount and timing of future taxable income. Given the wide range of
business relationships differences arising between the actual results and the assumptions made, or future changes to such assumptions, could necessitate future adjustments
to tax income and expense already recorded. The Company establishes provisions, based on reasonable estimates. The amount of such provisions is based on various
factors, such as experience of previous tax audits and differing interpretations of tax regulations by the taxable entity and the responsible tax authority. (Refer Note 7)

Gratuity benefit

The cost of defined benefit plans (i.e. Gratuity benefit) is determined using actuarial valuations. An actuarial valuation involves making various assumptions which may
differ from actual developments in the future. These include the determination of the discount rate, future salary increases, mortality rates and future pension increases. Due
to the complexity of the valuation, the underlying assumptions and its long-term nature, a defined benefit obligation is highly sensitive to changes in these assumptions. Ali
assumptions are reviewed at each reporting date. In determining the appropriate discount rate, management considers the interest rates of long term government bonds with
extrapolated maturity corresponding to the expected duration of the defined benefit obligation. The mortality rate is based on publicly available mortality tables for India.
Future salary increases and pension increases are based on expected future inflation rates for India. Further details about the assumptions used, including a sensitivity
analysis, are given in Note 27(1).

Fair value measurement of financial instrument

When the fair value of financial assets and financial labilities recorded in the balance sheet cannot be measured based on quoted prices in active markets, their fair value is
measured using valuation techniques including the Discounted Cash Flow (DCF) model. The inputs to these models are taken from observable markets where possible, but
where this is not feasible, a degree of judgment is required in establishing fair values. Judgments include considerations of inputs such as liquidity risk, credit risk and
volatility. Changes in assumptions about these factors could affect the reported fair value of financial instruments.

Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions of financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default and expected loss rates. the Company uses judgment in making these
assumptions and selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation, based on Company's past history ,existing market conditions as well as forward looking estimates at the
end of each reporting period.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset including intangible assets having indefinite useful life and goodwill may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Company estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An assets recoverable
amount is the higher of an asset's CGU'S fair value less cost of disposal and its value in use. Where the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable
amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount.

In assessing value in use , the estimated future cash flows are estimated based on past rend and discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are
taken into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples, or other fair
value indicators.

Provision for expected credit losses (ECL) of trade receivables and contract assets

The Company uses a provision matrix to calculate ECLs for trade receivables and contract assets. The provision rates are based on days past due for groupings of various
customer segments that have similar loss patterns (i.e., by geography, product type, customer type and rating, and coverage by letters of credit and other forms of credit
insurance). The provision matrix is initially based on the Company's historical observed default rates, The Company will calibrate the matrix to adjust the historical credit
loss experience with forward-looking information. At every reporting date, the historical observed default rates ‘are updated and changes in the forward-looking estimates
are analysed.

The assessment of the correlation between historical observed default rates, forecast economic conditions and ECLs is a significant estimate. The amount of ECLs is
sensitive to changes in circumstances and of forecast economic conditions. The Company's historical credit loss experience and forecast of economic conditions may also
not be representative of customer’s actual default in the future. The information about the ECLs on the Company’s trade receivables and contract assets is disclosed in Note

L 722N

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets represent significant portion of the asset base of the Company. The charge in respect of periodic
depreciation/amortisation is derived after determining an estimate of assets expected useful life and expected value at the end of its useful life. The useful life and residual
value of Company's assets are determined by Management at the time asset is acquired and reviewed periodically including at the end of each year. The useful life is based
on historical experience with similar assets, in anticipation of future events, which may have impact on their life such as change in technology.

Segment reporting policies

Identification of segments — Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the Chief Operating Decision Maker (CODM).
Only those business activities are identified as operating segment for which the operating results are regularly reviewed by the CODM to make decisions about resource
allocation and performance measurement.

Segment accounting policies — The Group prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for preparing and- presenting restated
consolidated summarv statement of the Companv as a whole.

Standards / Amendments issued:

Ministry of Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) notifies new standards or amendments to the existing standards under Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued
from time to time. For the year ended March 31, 2025, MCA has notified Ind AS - 117 Insurance Contracts and amendments to Ind AS 116 — Leases, relating to sale and
leaseback transactions, applicable to the Company w.e.f. April I, 2024. The Company has reviewed the new pronouncements and based on its evaluation has determined
that it does not have any significant impact in its financial statements

(This space has been intentionalls
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* Crimsun Organics Private Limited

Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)

5 NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(A} OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS (valued at amortised cost}
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(Unsccured, considered good) )
Security Deposits 68.96 58.83
Bank deposit under lien 171.86 153.39
240.82 212.22
6 INCOME TAXES N
As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
(a) Income tax expense in the statement of profit and loss comprises:
Deferred Tax (credit) 195.77 139.56
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 195.77 139.56
(b) Other Comprehensive Income
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Re-measurement (gains)/ losses on defined benefit plans 1.82 0.03
Income tax related to items recognized in OCI during the year 1.82 0.03
{c) Reconciliation of tax exp and the g profit multiplied by India’s d ic tax rate :
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Accounting Profit before tax 702.97 421.91
At India's statutory tax rate of 26.00% (March 31, 2024, 26.00%) 25.168% 26.00%
Cemputed Tax Expense 176.92 109.70
Non-deductible expense for tax purpose 107 0.70
Unabsorbed depreciation and carried forwarded tax losses 177.99) {110.39)
Income not allowed for tax purpose
At an effective income tax rate of Nil (March 31, 2024: Nil) {0.00) 0.00
*No deferred tax assets were recognised on the same.
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit and loss {197.59) {139.59)
(c) Deferred tax assets/(liabilities) comprises :
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Accelerated depreciation for tax purposes (158.58) (145.74)
Deferred tax (liability) {158.58) (145.74)
Expenses allowable on payment basis 16.56 13.09
Unabsorbed depreciation and carried forwarded tax losses 281.88 468.27
Deferred tax asset 29843 481.36
Net deferred tax asset 139.86 335.62
{d) Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/(fiabilities) (net)
As at Asat
March 31,2025 March 31,2024
Opening balance 335.62 47518
- to Profit and Loss Account 191.59) {139.59)
- to Other comprehensive income 1.82 0,03
195.77) (138.56)
Closing balance 139.85 335.62
7 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{Unsecured. considered good)
Capital advances 41.26 18.26
Prepaid expenses 101 6.13
42.27 24.39
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§ INVENTORIES

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(Valued at lower of cost and net realisable value unless otherwise stated) (refer accounting policy 2.07)
Raw material and Packing material 182.05 17.04
Works-in-process manufacturing 66.41 -
Finished goods - 1.55
Stores, Spares and Consumables 88.27 58.84
336.73 7743
9 CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS
(A} TRADE RECEIVABLES (valued at amortised cost)
Asat As at
. March 31,2625 March 31,2024
Unsecured
Trade receivables from contract with customers- considered good 156 2.34
Trade receivables from contract with customers - considered good - from related parties (refer note 24(3)(c2)) 1,951.12 756.30
Trade reccivables (gross) 1,952.68 758.64
Less: Impai I for trade receivables - Credit impaired - -
Total 1,952.68 758.64
Trade receivable Ageing Schedul
As at 31 March 2025
Lessthan6 6 ths —
Particulars Not Due months 1 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Months year
Undisputed Trade Receivables — idered good 1,951.12 0.55 - 0.97 0.03 - 1,952.68
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant - - - - - - R
increase in credit risk
Undi d Trade receivable — credit impaired - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - - - - -
Disputed Trade receivables — which have significant - - - - - - _
increase in credit risk
Disputed Trade receivables — credit impaired - - - - . - -
Total 195112 0.55 - 097 0.03 1,952.68
Less: Provision for impairment -
Net Trade Receivables 1.951.12 0.55 - 0.97 0,03 = 1.952,68
Trade receivables Ageing Schedule
As at 31 March 2024
Lessthan6 6 months—1
Particulars Not Due ontis 1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 years Total
Months year
Undisputed Trade Receivables — considered good B 758.44 - 0.19 0.01 N 758.64
Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant - - - - - - .
increase in credit risk
Undi: d Trade receivable — credit impaired - - - - - . -
Disputed Trade receivables - considered good - - - - - . -
Disputed Trade receivables — which have significant - - - - - - .
increase in creddit risk
Disputed Trade ivables - credit i ired - - - - . . .
Total - 758.44 - 0.19 0.01 758.64
Less: Provision for impairment -
Net Trade Receivables B 758.44 P 0,19 .01 = 258.64
Notes:

a) Trade receivables are usually on trade terms based on credit worthiness of customers as per the terms of contract with customers. No interest is charged on trade receivable on the due date from the date of invoice.

b) Neither any trade or other receivable are due from directors or other officers of the company either severally or jointly with any other person, nor any trade or other reccivable are due from firms or private companies respectively

in which any director is a parter, a director or a member.
¢) Information on receivables from related parties is disclosed in Note 25(3)(c)
d) Trade receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on terms of 0-90 days.

{B) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Balances with banks:
Current accounts 98.64 88.88
Cash on hand 23.75 3.00
Total cash and cash equivalents 122.39 91.88
Note: There are no restrictions with regard to cash and cash equivalents as at the end of the reporting veriod and prior periods.
{C) OTHER BANK BALANCES
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Margin money deposit with banks/financial institution 0.64 105.10
0.64 105.10

Note: Margin money deposits including accrued interest thereon are subject to first charge to secure the companies term loans and letter of credit and hence the same are disclosed in the other bank batances
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(D) OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS

As at As at
March 31, 2025 Mareh 31, 2024
{Unsecured, considered good) )
Security Deposits (at amortised cost) 10.65 6.00
Derivative Financial Instrument - 4.13
Loan to Emplovees 2.85 1.00
13.50 1173
Note : Derivative instruments at fair value through profit or loss reflect the positive change in fair value of those foreign exct forward that-are not desij d in hedge. but are, nevertheless, intended to
reduce the level of foreign currency risk for sales and purchases. The fair value gain is included in the statement of profit and loss.
10 OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
(Unsccured. considered good)
Advances for material and services 75.46 42.10
Balance with government authorities: 15533 318.68
Prenaid expenses 37.23 2349
268.02 384.27
11 EQUITY
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
(A) Share capital
a) Authorized share capital -
5,30,00,000 (March 31, 2025: 5,30,00,000, March 31, 2024: 5,30,00,000) Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 5,300.00 5,300.00
50,00,000 (March 31, 2025: 50,00,000, March 31, 2024: 50,00,000) 16.50% Non-cumulative optionally
convertible preference shares (NCOCPS), Rs. 10/- each 500.00 500.00
5,800.00 5,800.00
Issued, subscribed and fully pafd-up share capital
4,60,74,816 (March 31,2024: 4,60,74,810) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/~ each 4,607.48 4,607.48
4,607.48 4,607.48
b) Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the year
Eguity shares
As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
No. of shares Rs. in Lakhs No. of shares Rs. in Lakhs
At the beeinning of the vear 46.074.810 4.607.48 46.074.810 4.607.48
Issued during the year - - - -
At the end of the year 46,074,810 4,607.48 46,074,810 4,607.48
¢) Terms/rights attached to equity shares
The Corhpany has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per share (March 31, 2024 Rs 10/- per share). Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per-shate, The Company declares and pays dividends in
Indian rupees. In the event of liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the C: y, after distribution of all p ial ‘The distribution will be in proportion to

the number of equity shares held by the shareholders.




Crimsun (ganics Private Limited
Financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2025
(All amounts in Rs. in Lakhs unless otherwise stated)
d) Bonus Issue

Number of bonus shares issued during the period of five years immediately preceding the reponihg date:

As at As at As at As at 3ist
31st March, 2025 3ist March, 2024 31st March, 2023 March, 2022
Equity shares allotted as fully paid bonus shares - - 3714274 -

¢) Right Share Issue
There is no rights issue of equity shares in the financial year 2023-2024 and 2024-2025.
f)  Details of sharcholders holding more than $% shares in the Company is set out below {repr ing legal and beneficial ownership):
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Name of sharcholder No. of shares % holding No. of shares % holding
Equity Shares of Rs, 10 cach fully paid
Parijat Industries (India) Private Ltd, 35,992,973 78.12% 35,992,973 78.12%
Note : As per records of the company, including its register of ber/shareholders and other declarati ived from sharehold garding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and beneficial

ownership-of shares

g) Disclosure of Shareholding of Promoters

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31, 2025 is as follows:

Shares held by promoters

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
. Promoter Name
No.of shares % of total Shares No.of shares % of total Shares

Parijat Industries (India) Private Ltd. 35,992,973 78.12% 35,992,973 78.12%
Mr, Alwar Paranitharan 1,432,192 3.11% 1,432,192 3.11%
Mr. Packiabama Rameshprabakaran 684,002 1.48% 684,002 1.48%
Mr. Senthurpandian Rameshprabakaran 601,619 1.31% 601,619 1.31%
Total 38,710,786 84.02% 38,710,786 84.02%

Disclosure of shareholding of promoters as at March 31,2024 is as follows:

Shares held by promoters

As at D ber 31, 2024 Asath ber 31, 2023
Promoter Name
No.of shares % of total Shares No.of shares % of total Shares
) Parijat Industries (India) Private Ltd. 35.992.973 78.12% 35,992,973 78.12%
Mr. Alwar Paranitharan 1,432,192 311% 1,432,192 3.11%
Mr. Ramesh Pakia Bama 684,002 1.48% 684,002 1.48%
Mr. Senthurpandian Rameshprabakaran 601,619 : 1.31% 601,619 131%
Mr. Sheikmohideen Sherfuddeen - 0.00% - 0.00%
Total 38,710,786 84.02% 38,710,786 84.02%
h} Shares held by holding company (Parijat Industries (india) Private Limited)
As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31,2024 i ]
No, of shares Amount No. of shares Amount
Parijat Industries (India) Private Limited
Bauitv shares 35.992.973 359.929.730 35992973 359.929.730
{B) OTHER EOUITY
As at As at
March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Securitics premium - -
Equity on account of corporate guarantee by holding company 38.42 38.42
Retained earnings (599.74) (1,099.95)
Equity Comp of Compound Financial I
(561,32) (1,061.53)
b) Retained Earnings
Opening balance (1,099.95) (1,382.19)
Net (loss) for the vear 505.38 282.32
Items of other comprehensive income recognised directly in retained earnings
R of post employ benefit obligation, net of tax (Item of OCT) (5.17) (0.09)
Closing balance (599.74) {1,099.95)
b) Equitv on account of cornorate guarantee by holding company
Opening 3842 35.00
*Equity on account of by holding - 3.42
Closing balance 3842 3842

(C

<

(@)

(b;

=

*Parijat Industries (India) Private Limted (Holding Company) has given Corporate Guarantee to Axis bank Limited amounting Rs.1446.60 lakhs (March 31, 2024 : Rs 2352) and Bajaj Finance Limited amounting Rs.1000 (March

31, 2024: 1000) the working capital and term loan facilities availed by M/s. Crimsun Organics Private Limited. Holding Company recovered bank gaurantee charges for the financial year 2024-2025 from the company.

Nature And Purpose Of Reserves

Securities premium

The amount received in excess of face value of the equity shares is recognised in securities premium . The reserve can be utilised only for limited purposes such as issuance of bonus shares or redemption of preference shares in
d with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 .

Retained earnings

Retained Eamings are profits that the Company has earned till date less transfer to General Reserve ,diy;ﬁeng

S
&ﬁ%ﬁ'ﬁ%}ﬁ fon o transaction with sharcholders.
3
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12 FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
{A) BORROWINGS (valued at amortised cost)
Non current
Sceured loans
Indian rupees loan:
Working Capital Term Loan from Banks (refer note (i) below) - -
Term loan from financial institution (refer note . 272.22 338.89
272.22 338.89
Current
Unsecured loans
Indian rupces loan:
Working Capital Term Loan from Banks (refer note (i) below) 246.60 472.81
Term loan from financial institution (refer note 66,67 61.11
Vehicle loan from banks (refer note (iii) below) - 3.15
Total current borrowings 313.27 537.07

(i) The Company has availed working capital term loan facilities from Axis Bank Limited amounting to Rs.550 lakhs during the financial year 2023-2024. The loan carries an interest rate of 9.5% per annum and has a tenure of 59
months.

Tudi

The loan is fully secured by way of a first and exclusive charge over the Company’s entire fixed assets (;
Additionally, a lien on a fixed deposit of Rs.0.95 lakh has been created in favour of Axis Bank.

plant and hinery, and vehicles financed by other banks or financial iostitutions) and current assets.

‘The Company has not comptied with one of the covenants of Axis Bank. A dingly, the entire

term loan as at 31st March 2025 and 31st March 2024 has been classified under current borrowings.

i) The Company has availed general purpose term loan facilities from Bajaj Finance Limited amounting to Rs.400 lakhs (sanctioned limit: Rs.1,000 lakhs) during the financial year 2023-2024. The loan carries an interest rate of 9.25%
per anaum and has a tenure of 72 months.

iiiy Vehicle loans from HDFC Bank Limited were secured by way of hypothecation of the vehicles. These loans were fully repaid during the current financial year 2024-2025. The loans were repayable in 48 to 60 monthly EMIs, with
the repayment period commencing in August 2021 and concluding in May 2024, and carried interest rates ranging from 7.50% to 7.65% per annum.

{This space has been intentionally left blank)
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Particulars Borrowings
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Opening balance T 81596 770,11
Lease additions during the vear
Cash flow (net) (290.47) 105.85
Interest expense 90.66 106.26
Interest paid {90.66) {106.26)
Closing balance 585.49 875.96
“4
{B) TRADE PAYABLES
Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Total outstanding dues of micro and small enterprises 0.60 9.32
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro and small enterprises 2,013.40 1,149.72
2,014.00 1,159.04
Trade payables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2025 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
1 year 3 years
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.35 0.25 - - - 0.60
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,682.41 294.48 7.70 28.09 0.71 2,013.40
enterprises and small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - .
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises - - - - - -
and small enterprises
Total 1,682.76 294,73 710 2800 0.71 2.014.00
‘Trade payables Ageing Schedule
As at March 31, 2024 Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment
Not Due Less than 1-2 years 2-3 years More than Total
1year 3 years
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 0.97 647 1.89 - - 9.32
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro 1,036.64 110.78 1.53 0.77 - 1,149.72
enterprises and small enterprises
Disputed dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - - - - -
Disputed dues of creditors other than micro enterprises - - - - - -
and small enterprises
Total : 1,037,60 117.25 3.42 0.77 = 1,159.04
Notes:
a)  Trade Payables include due to related parties are disclosed in note 25(3)(c)
b) The are d and interest bearing are usually paid within 60-180 days of recognition.

¢) Trade payable includes vendors whose payment are secured via Letter of credit as at March 31, 2025 amounting to Rs. 476.75 Lakhs {March 31,2024 Rs.. 872.59 Lakhs),

d)  information as required to be furnished as per section 22 of the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSMED Act) for the respective years is given above. This information has been determined to the

extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company.

Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
i) Principal amount and interest due thereon remaining
Principal 0.35 8.59
Interest 0.25 0.73
0.60 9.32
i) The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the MSMED Act 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the supplier beyond the 1.50 0.10
appointed day during each accounting year
i) The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment {which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without 1.02 0.11
adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act 2006.
iv) The amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each accounting year 0.25 0.73
v)  The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years, until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small - -
enterprise for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006.
{C) Other current financial liabilities
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Security deposit ) -
Creditors for capital goods 4.52 87.08
4.52 87.08
13 PROVISIONS
Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Non Current
Provision for employee benefits
Provision for Gratuity 40.58 29.58
Provision for compensated absences 23.37 19.13
63.95 48,71
Current
Provision for emplovee benefits
Provision for Gratuity - -
Provision for compensated abserices 1.83 1.64
1.83 1.64
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14 OTHER LIABILITIES

Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Current
Advance from Customer - 0.03
Statutory dues payable 15.69 15.22
15.69 15.25
15 REVENUE FROM OPEARTIONS
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue from contracts with customers
Sale of products 3,646.20 3,27745
Sale of services 2,773.22 3,016.37
6,419.42 6,293.82
Other operating revenues
Sale of scrap 16.65 12,98
6,436.07 6,306.80
Notes:
a. Revenue for the vear ended March 31, 2025 and March 31, 2024 are net of Goods and Service Tax (GST).
b. Disaggregated revenue information
Set out below is the disaggregation of the Company’s revenue from contract with customers:
Type of Goods or Service For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Sale of products
Technical - -
Others 3,646.20 327745
Total (A) 3,646.20 3,27745
Sale of services
Job work 2,662.49 2,965.88
Process development/stabalisation income 110.73 50.49
Total (B) 2,773.22 3,01637
Total revenue from contracts with customers (A+B) 6,419.42 6,293.82
R by location of S For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
*India 6,419.42 6,293.82
Outside India - -
. Total revenue from contracts with customers 6,419.42 6,293.82
*Includes High Sea Sales
Revenue by timing of revenue recognition For the year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Goods transferred at a point in time 3,646.20 3,271.45
Services transferred over the time 2,773.22 3,016.37
Total revenue from contracts with customers 6,419.42 6,293.82
Reconciliation of revenue recognised in statement of profit and less with contracted price For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Revenue as per contracted price 6,419.42 6,293.82
Less: Rebates and Discount/Schemes - -
Total revenue from contracts with customers 6,419.42 6,293.82
c. Contract balances
Asat Asat
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Trade receivables 1,952.68 758.64
Contract liabilities (refer note 15) - 0.03
Total revenue from contracts with customers 1,952.68 758.67
Contract liabilities consist of short-term ad d from to supply goods against the same.
d. Performance obligation
Sale of products: Performance obligation in respect of sale of goods is satisfied when control of the goods is transferred to the customer, generally on delivery of the goods.
Sale of services: The performance obligation in respect of job work services is satisfied over a period of time and acceptance of the customer. In respect of these services, is iy due upon of services and

acceptance of the customer.
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16 OTHER INCOME

For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Intercst income on financial assets carried at amortised cost: .
Bank deposits 10.30 1142
Others 6.30 7.32
16.60 18.74
Other non-operating income
MTM (eainVloss on financial derivatives - 7.09
Exchange differences (net) 3747 16.38
Liabilities no longer reauired written back - 137
54.07 43.58
17 COST OF RAW MATERIAL AND PACKING MATERIAL CONSUMED
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Inventories at the beginning of the year 17.04 39.05
Add: Purchases 1,574.63 85.36
Less; Inventories at the end of the year 182.05 17.04
Cost of raw material and packing material consumed 1,409.62 10737
18 PURCHASE OF TRADED GOODS
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Pesticides - -
Others 1,944.08 3,212.37
194408 3212.37
19 INCREASE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS. WORK IN PROGRESS AND TRADED GOODS COST OF JOBWORK
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
1nventories at the bezinning of the vear
Finished goods 155 1.55
Work-in-progress - 22.16
Work-in-progress job work - 30.06
1.55 $3.78
Inventories at the end of the year
Finished goods - 1.55
Work-in-progress manufacturing 66.41 -
66.41 1.55
Change In inventories of finished goods, work in progress and traded goods (Increase) 64.86 52.22
20 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Salaries, wages, bonus and other benefits 776.04 73179
Contribution to provident fund and other funds 2132 25.50
Gratuity expense 14.01 1101
StafT welfare expenses 58.73 63.39
870.10 831.69
The Code on Secial Security, 2020 (*Code”) relating to employee benefits during 2020. The Code has been published in the Gazette of India.
However, the date on which the Code will come into effect has not been notified and the final rules/interpretation have not yet been issued. The Company will assess the impact of the Code when it comes into effect and will record any
related impact in the period the Code becomes effective.
21 DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION EXPENSES
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Depreciation of tangible assets (refer note no. 3) 334.53 329.23
Depreciation of Right of use assets { refer note 23(C) } 2.22 222
Amortization of intangible assets (refer note no. 4) 63.32 61.52
400.07 392.97
L ==L
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22 FINANCE COSTS
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Interest expenses
~ on borrowings 68.03 88.57
-other Finance charges 22,63 17.69
- others 3.31 2.99
93.97 109.25
23 OTHER EXPENSES
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Consumption of stores and spares 154.85 20743
Power and fuel 558.28 57745
Change Over Expenses 49.91 38.64
- Plant and machinery 41.33 54.76
- Buildings 14.64 5.36
- Others 13.85 16.13
Rent { refer note 24(C) } 8.85 17.95
Travelling and convevance 13.91 26.57
Legal and professional fees 76.79 70.18
Insurance 3293 37.21
Freight and forwarding charges 6.19 8.43
Product testing expenses 0.06 4.29
Directors” sitting fees 0.70 0.60
Advertising and sales promotion 0.36 1.32
Research and Development Expenses 177 2.68
Printing and stationery 6.15 6.90
Communication costs 3.20 3.35
Pavment to auditors {refer details below) 2,57 2.94
Rates and taxes 345 349
Software and website expenses 25.57 6.11
Donations 3.47 1.84
Bank charges and commission 0.59 2,00
Hazardous waste disposal 58,47 76.68
Corporate environmental responsibility 222 6.59
Loss on sale of plant. property and eauipment (nef} - 3.99
Miscellancous expenses 43.35 /.7
MTM Loss on change in fair value of derivatives 473 -
1,134.19 1,222.60
Payment to auditors
For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
As auditors:
Audit fees 2.00 2.00
In other capacity
Other services 0.57 0.94
Reimbursement of expenses
2.57 2.94

(This space has been intentionally left blank)
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24 COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

A Provident fund

There are numerous interprefative issues relating to Supreme Court (SC) judgement on Provident Fund (PF) dated February 28, 2019. The company has not made any provision in the
books in the current or previous financial year in the absence of authorities guidance. Further, company will update its provision if any, on receiving further clarity on the subject.

Capital commitments

Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Estimated amount of capital contracts 205,94 2530
Less: capital advance (refer note 7) (41.26) {18.26)
164.68 104

C  Leases

Operating lease commitments - Company as lessee

a)

(1) Following is carrying value of right of use assets recognised on date of transition and the movements thereof during the year:

The company has taken land on lease of 99 years. There are no restrictions placed upon the Company by entering into these leases and there are no subleases.

(Rs in lakhs)
- | Particulars Right of Use Asset
Leasehold Land
Balance as at March 31, 2023 208.03
| Depreciation of Right of use assets (refer note 20) 2.22
Balance as at March 31, 2024 205.81
Depreciation of Right of use assets (refer note 20) 222
Balance as at March 31, 2025 203.59

() . The following is the carrying value of lease liability on the date of transition and movement thereof during the year :
(Rs in lakhs)
Particulars
Balance as at March 31, 2024 -
Balance as at March 31, 2025 -
(i)  The Company docs not face a liquidity risk with regard to its lease Habilities as the current assets are sufficient to meet the obligations related to lease liabilitics as and when they fall
due, whereever applicable
(vi)  Rental expense recorded for short-term leases was Rs 8.44 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 2025 (March 31, 2024: Rs 17.95 lakhs). (Refer note 23)

D Contingent Liabilities

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Disputed liabilities in respect of pending cases {(March 31, 2024: Rs 273.61)} {refer note (b) 266.26 273.61
below}
266,26 273,61

a) Suits were filed against the Company by the Deputy Director of Industrial Safety and Health, Cuddalore, against the Director of the Company in his capacity as the occupier of the
factory, citing violations of the Tamil Nadu Factories Act, 1948 and Tamil Nadu Factory Rules, 1950. The Company has disclaimed liability and is defending the action. An order for
acquittal was passed by the Hon'ble Chief Judicial Magistrate,Cuddalore in the current financial year. Accordingly, no contingent liability exists as on 31.03.2025. The contingent
tiability as on 31.03.2024 was of Rs.30 lakhs. -

b) (i) Against disputed tax liabilities Assistant Commissioner has passed Order No: 02/2023 ~ GST dated 18.01.2023 Division Cuddalore, Trichy for di d amounting to Rs 14.38
Lacs plus Interest w/s.50(3) of CGST Act 2017 plus Penalty of Rs. 1.43 Lacs arc on account of claim incligible tax credit in respect of Capital goods claimed through GST Tran 1 in

respect of which company.

The company has filed Appeal with Joint Commissioner Appeals on 03,03.2023 against the same on deposit of 10% of disputed GST amount. The Company is contesting the
d ds and the including its tax advisors, believe that its position will likely to be upheld in the appellate process and dingly no provision has been accrued in the

financial statements for the tax demand raised. The
financial position and results of operations.

beli that the ulti of this p ding will not have a material adverse effect on the company's

(ii) The Commercial Tax Deparment, Governemnt of Tamilnadu, has passed an order under GST for the financial year 2018-19 ‘dated 30.04.2024 and raised GST demand of
Rs.26.67 Lakhs on account non submission of reply. The management has filed appeal against this order and believes that the ultimate outcome of this proceeding will not have a

material adverse effect on the company's financial position and resuits of operations.

(iii)The company has received a show cause notice from theState Tax Officer (Audit-2) Office of the Joint C (ST), Cuddalore, for the financial years 202122, raising a

demand of Rs.93.78 lakhs vide notice dated 05.05.2025. The company has submitted an appropriate reply to the department, and the beli that the

e £

of the proceedings will not have any material impact on the company’s

©)  As per Clause no. 10(xviii) of the EC letter F. No. IA-J-11011/207/2018-IA IKT) dated 28th March 2019 issued by MoEF & CC, the Company is committed for allocation of funds
for the Corporate Environment Responsibility (CER) which shall be 5% of the total project cost. The totaf project cost that has been approved under the EC letter is Rs. 30.6 Cr. and

accordingly the CER spend will be Rs. 1.53 Cr. out of which the Company has spent Rs. 52.83 Lakhs upto 31.03.2025

d) There was accident of Comapny’s car while its Production Manager, Mr. G.Mangaraju alongiwth his family members, Rama Gandiboina (wife) & Yashasvi Gandiboina (daugher)
was travelling on personal visit towards Vellore Porkovi. The car was driven by Company’s Driver Mr. N. Sivabalan. as a resul of accidentt, passengers suffered multiple injuries.
Cases were filed against the Managing Director, TNSETC, Chennai, Company and Insumce Company by the passengers Yashasvi Gandiboina and Rama Gandiboina for

compensation due w/s 166(1) of the Motor Vehicles Act, 1988,

Total claimed liability in above cases is Rs. 130 Lacs. The Company has filed its appearance in respective courts. The matters are put up for appearance on the respective next dates

given above and are being contested by the Company.

Further, on the above accident matter the Driver of Vehicle Mr. N. Sivabalan filed application u/s 10(}) of the Workmen Comp ion‘ Act for comp ion againt the C

p

and Inssurance Company.
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25 OTHER NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

1

Disclosures pursuant to Ind AS - {9 "Embplovee Benefits" are given below:

Defined Contribution Plan

The Company makes contributions, determined as a specified percentage of employee salaries, ini respect of qualifying employees towards Provident fund (PF) and Employee state insurance
(ESI) which are defined contribution plans. The Company has no obligations other than to make the specified contributions. The contributions are charged to statement of profit and loss as

they accrue.

The Company has recognised the following amount as an expense and included in the Note 19 under “Contribution to provident and other funds":

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Emplover's Contribution towards Provident fund (PF) 19.73 22.58
Emplover's Contribution ds Empl state i (ESD 1.59 2.92
21,32 25.50

Defined Benefit Plan - Gratuity

The Company has a defined benefit gratuity plan govemed by the Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972. Every employee who has completed at least five years of service gets a gratuity on
departure at 15 days of last drawn salary for each completed year of service, The present value of obligation is determined based on actuarial valuation using the project unit credit method,
which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation, The obligation is

unfunded.
The following tables summaries the components of net benefit exp gnised in the of profit or foss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for
the gratuity plans:-
For the vear ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
a)  Net defined benefit exp (Recognised in the S of profit and loss for the year )
Current Service Cost 11.88 9.35
Net interest Cost 2.13 1.66
Net defined benefit debited to of profit and loss 14.01 11,01
b R ement (zain)/ loss ised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial ct arising from ch in financial fon: 2.82 116
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 4,44 (0.83)
Retirn on plan assets . excluding amount recognised in net interest expense 0.27) (0.21)
R ised in other comp ive | 6.99 0.12
For the vear ended For the vear ended
; ———March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
¢ R iliation of opening and closing bal of Defined Benefit obligati
Defined benefit obli as at the beginning of the vear 35.21 27.30
"Interest cost 253 2.04
Current service cost 11.88 9.35
Benefit paid (1.96) (3.81)
Actuarial changes arising from ct in financial nption: 2.82 116
Actuarial changes arising from changes in experience adjustments 4.44 {0.83)
. Defined Benefit obligation as at year end 54.92 35.21
Current - 1.50
Non-current 40.58 33.7¢
d R iliation of opening and closing bal of fair value of plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of the year 5.62 5.03
Investment Income 0.40 0.38
Employer contribution 10.00 0.00
Benefits Paid (1.96) 0.00
- Return on plan assets , excluding amount recognised in net interest expense 0.27 0.21
Fair value of plan assets at year end ) 14.34 5.62
¢)  Net defined benefit asset/ (liability) recognised in the balance sheet
Fair value of plan assets 14.34 5.62
Present value of defined-benefit obligation {54.92) (35.21)
Amount recognised in Balance Sheet- (Liability) {40.58) (29.58)
f)  Principal assumptions used in determining defined benefit obligation
Mortality Table 100% of JALM 100% of IALM
2012-14 2012-14
Normal retirement age 58 years 58 years
Discount rate (per annum) 6.75% 7.20%
Future Salary increase (per annum) 8.00% 8.00%
Attrition rate Upto 30-10% Upto 30- 10%
Above 30 - 5% Above 30 - 5%
) Quantitative sensitivity analysis for significant assumptions is as below:
Increase / (decrease) on present value of defined benefits obligations at the end of the year
Discount Rate
Increase by 1% 5.97) 4.31)
Decrease by 1% 128 527
Salary Increase
Increase by 1% 7.08 517
Decrease by [% (5.95) 4.32)
Attrition Rate
Increase by 50% {2.56) (1.70)
Decrease by 50% 3.44 2.19
Mortality Rate (0.01) (0.61)
Increase by 10% 0.01 0.01
Decrease by 10%
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hy  The following payments are d contril to the defined benefit plan in future years .
Within the next 12 months (next annual reporting period) : 1.21 ! 1.50
Between 2 and 5 years 11.74 827
Between 6 and 10 years 17.50 11.85
Beyond 10 years 117.38 97.65
Total expected payments 153,82 119.28

iy The average duration of the defined benefit plan obligation at the end of the reporting period is 12 years (March 31, 2024: 14 years)
J} ‘The plan assets are maintained with HDFC Life

k)  The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered in actuarial valuation  are after taking into account inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including supply
and demand in the employment market. The above information is as certified by the Actuary.

] Discount rate is based on the prevailing market yields of Indian Government securities as at the balance sheet date for the estimated term of the obligations.

I
B

m)  The sensilivity analysis above have been determined based on a method that extrapolates the impact on defined benefit as a result of ble ct in key

assumptions occurring at the end of the reporting period.

- Segment Renorting

As per Ind AS-108, "Operating Segment” ( specified under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rule 2015 (as
amended from time to time) and other relevant provision of the Act ) the Company’s chief operating decision maker (“CODM”) has identified that the Company’s business activity falls
within a single operating segment which is the production of agrochemical products and other related products and hence operates in a single business segment based on the nature of the

products, the risk and returns, organisation structure and the intemal fi ial reporting sy . Therefore, there is no reportable for the Company as per the requi of Ind
AS-108 “Operating Segments”,

Geographical Information

The “Geographical Segments” comprises of domestic seg which includes sales to located in India and the g ludes sales to located outside
India.

The following is the distribution of Company’s by geographical market, regardless of where the goods were produced.

‘ Geographical Revenue

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

Mareh 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Revenue- within India 6.436.07 6.306.80
Revenue- outside India - .
6.436.07 6.306.80
. Geographieal Seement Current assets
For the vear ended For the vear ended
Within India 2.693.97 1.429.06
Outside India - -
2.693,97 1.429.06
Geographical Nen-current gssefs
For the vear.ended For the vear ended
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024
Within India 3.897.82 3.968.95
Outside India - R
3.897.82 3.968.95

Note:- Non Current assets for this purpose excludes deferred tax assets

Revenue from Maior Customers:

Revenue from customers with more than 10% of total revenue (i.e. from the holding company).

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

March 31,2025 March 31, 2024
Within India 6.222.87 6.222.87
Outside India - -
6,222.87 6.222.87
3 Related party transactions
The related parties as per the terms of Ind AS-24,"Related Party Disclosures”, { under the section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 (the Act) read with C (Indian A ting

Standards} Rules 2015 (as amended from time to time), as disclosed below:~

A) Names of related parties and descrintion of relationship :

(i) Holding Companv
Pariiat Industries (India) Private Limited. Holding Company

B) Names of related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the vear :

(iy Fellow Subsidiary
Leeds Life Sciences Private Limited

(i Kev Manazement Personnel
Mr. Sentt PR Ly M.
Mr. Alwar Paranitharan, Non- Executive Director
Mr. Sheikmohideen Sherfuddeen, Non- Executive Director
Mr. Rai Deep Bhatia. Nominee Director
Mr. Ani! Kumar Sachdeva, Nominee Director (till 03rd August 2024}
Mr. Keshav Anand. Nominee Nominee Director
Mr. Sharat Anand. Nominee Director (till 15th June 2024}
Mr. Savmit Grover, Nominee Director
Mr. Shivrai Anand, Nominee Director {from 23rd December 2024)
Mr. Anil Kumar Sachdeva. Companv Secretarv (from 03rd August 2024)
Mr. Chetan Gulati (from 03rd Augzust 2024)
Mr. Soundrapandian Radhakrishnan (from 03rd August 2024}
Ms. Apoorva Choubey, Company Secretary (tili 03rd August 2024)

Director

(iiiy - Enterprises over which Directors & Key Managerial Personncl have significance influence:
Prateesh Engineering Enterprises
S.R.8. Cranes and Equipments Services
Grace Gases & Company
Pondy Grace Gases & Company
Anand Foundation
M/s 1] Industrial HR Services & Consultancy

(iv) Relatives of Key Management Personnel/Director
Mr. R. Jaccob Raja
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26 Fair value measurements

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrving amounts and fair value of the Company’s financial instrurnents::

Carrying Value ‘ Fair Value
As at Asat Asat As at
March 31, 2025 March 31,2024  March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

2

3)

Fi ial instr bv v

Financial assets at fair value through amortized cost

Trade receivables 1.952.68 758.64 1.952.68 758.64
Cash and cash equivalents 122.39 91.88 122.39 91.88
Bank balances other than above 0.64 105.10 0.64 105.10
Loans (current and non-current) - - - -
Other financial assets (current and non-current) 254,32 22395 254.32 223.95
_2.330.03 1.179.57 2.330.03 1.179.57
- Financial liabilities at fair value through amortized cost
Borrowing (current and non-current) . 585.49 875.96 585.49 875.96
Trade payables 2.014.00 1.159.04 2.014.00 1.159.04
Other financial liabilities 4.52 87.08 4.52 87.08
2,604.01 2.124.44 2.604.01 212444

The management assessed that the fair value of cash and cash equivalents, other bank balances, trade receivables, other current financial assets, trade payables, current borrowings and other current
liabilities approximate their carrying amounts due to the short-term maturities of these instruments.

The fair value of the financial assets and liabilities is included at the amount at which the instrument could be exchanged in a current transaction between willing parties, other than in a forced or
fiquidation sale. The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair values:

The fair value of financial liabilities is estimated by discounting future cash flows using rates currently available for debt on similar terms, credit risk and remaining maturities. These unobservable inputs
are estimated by and regularly a range of reasonably possible alternatives for those significant unobservable inputs and determines their impact on the total fair value.

- Long-term receivables/payables are evaluated by the Company based on parameters such as-interest rates, risk factors, individual creditworthiness of the counterparty and the risk characteristics of the

financed project. Based on this evaluation, allowances are taken into account for the expected credit losses of these receivables.

The significant unobservable inputs used in the fair value measurement categorized within Levet 3 of the fair value hierarchy together with a quantitative sensitivity analysis as at balance sheet date, are
as shown below:

Fair value hierarchy

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments by valuation technigue:

Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments traded in active markets is based on quoted (unadjusted) market prices at the end of the reporting period for idéntical assets or liabilities.

Level 2; The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as
possible on entity-specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in level 3. This is the case for unlisted equity securities, contingent consideration and
indemnification asset included in level.

Carrying Value Fair Value

March 31,2025 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets carried at amortized cost for which fair value are disclosed
Trade receivables 1.952.68 - - 1.952.68
Cash and cash eguivalents 122.39 - - 122.39
Bank balances other than above 0.64 - . 0.64
Loans (current and non-current) - - - -
Other financial assets (current and non-current} 254,32 - - 254,32
Liabilities carried at amortized cost for which fair value are disclosed
Borrowing {current and non-current) . 585.49 - - 585.49
Trade pavables . 2.014.00 - - 2.014.00
Other financial liabilities 4.52 - - 4.52

Carrying Value Fair Value

March 31,2024 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Assets carried at amortized cost for which fair value are disclosed
Trade receivables 758.64 - - 758.64
Cash and cash equivalents 91.88 - - 91.88

- Bank balances other than above . . 105.10 ~ - 105.10

Loans {current and non-current) - - - -
Other financial assets (cwrent and non-current) 223.95 - - 223.95
Liabilities carried at amortized cost for which fair value are disclosed
Borrowing {current and non-current) 875.96 - - 875.96
Trade pavables . 1.159.04 - - 1.159.04

Other financial labilities 87.08 - - 87.08
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27 Fi ial risk biectives and volici

The Company’s principal financial liabilities comprise loans and borrowings, trade and other payables. The main purpose of these financial liabilities is to finance the Company’s operations. The Company's principal
financial assets include loans, trade and other receivables, and cash and cash equivalents that are derived directly from its operations,

The Company's fi ial risk 8 isani 1 part of how to plan and its busi gies. The Company is exposed to market risk, credlt risk and liquidity risk. The Company's senior

oversees the management of these risks, The senior professionals working to manage the financial risks and the appropriate fi ial risk go k for the Company are accountable to the Board of
Directors and Audit Committee. This process provides assurance to Company's senior management - that the Company's financial risk-taking activities are govemed by appropriate policies and procedures and that
financial risk are identified, measured and managed in accordance with Company policies and Company risk objective. In the event of crisis caused due to external factors the management assesses the recoverability

of its assets, maturity of its liabilities to factor it in cash flow forecast to ensure there is enough lquidity in these situations through internal and external source of funds.

The Board of Directors reviews and agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarized as below:

(2) Market Risk

Market risk is the risk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market prices. Market prices comprises three types of risk: currency rate risk, interest rate risk

and other price risks, such as equity price risk and commodity price risk. Financial instruments affected by market tisks include loans and borrowings, deposits, and foreign currency receivables and payables. The

sensitivity analysis in the following sections relate to the position as at the date of fi ial The i Tude the impact of movements in market variables on: the carrying values of gratuity and other

post-retirement obligations; provns:ons, and the non-financial assets and liabilities. The analysis for the commgent liability is provided in note 23. The sensitivity of the relevant Profit and Loss item is the effect of the
d ch in'the respective market risks. This is based on the financial assets and financial liabilities held as at the date of financial statements.

(i) Foreign Currency Risk

Foreign currency nsk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of an exposure or a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in foreign exchange rates. Foreign currency risk arises from
future tr and gnised in assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency that is not Companjs functional currency. (i.e. INR). The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in
foreign exchange rates relates primarily to the Company’s operating activities (when or exp is d inated in foreign currency)

Foreign currency. risk sensitivity

The following tables demonstrate the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in USD and other exchange rates, with all other variables held constant. The impact on the Company profit before tax and equity
is due to changes in the fair value of monetary assets and liabilities. The details of forward currency forward contracts outstanding and foreign currency exposure as at year end along with the sensitivity analysis
of 1% are as under:

Gain/ (loss
The vear-end foreign exposures is as follows; Impact on profit before tax and equity
Nature Currency As on March 31, 2025 As on March 31, 2025 1% increase 1% decrease
{Amount in USD) (Amount in Rs, lakhs)
Forward contract - Buy
in respect of trade payable Usb . - - - ) -

Payables

Trade Payable Usb 14.34 1.226.76 12.27 (12.27)

Trade Pavable -Capital Goods 0.02 1.54, 0.02 {0.02)
Others Pavable

Advance to Supplier usp 0.01 1.22 0.01 0.01)

_Gain/ (joss)
The year-end foreign exposures is as follows: Impact on profit before tax and equity
Nature Currency As on March 31, 2024 As on March 31, 2024 1% increase 1% decrease
{Amount in USD) (Amount in Rs. lakhs)
Forward contract - Buy
in respect of trade payable UsD 10.47F - 872.59 (8.73) 8.73

Pavables

Trade Payable usp - 10.49 - 874.09 (8.74) 8.74
Note:

Figures in bracket represents loss.

(i) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to the risk of changes in market interest
rates relates primarily to the Company’s borrowings at floating interest rates. The Company’s borrowings outstanding also comprise of fixed rate loan (term loan taken by the company) and accordingly is
exposed to risk of fluctuation in market interesi rate.

Interest rate Sensitivitv of Borrowings
With ail other variables held constant, the following table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonably possible change in interest rates on floating rate portion of loans and borrowings:

As at March 31, 2025 As at March 31, 2024
Increase/ decrease Impact on profit Increase/ decrease Impact on profit
in basis points before tax in basis points before tax
{(loss)/gain) ({loss)/gain)
Borrowings (Rs.) +50 -2.93 +50 -4.38
-50 2,93 -50 4.38

(ifiy Commoditv Price Risk
The Company is affected by the price volatility of certain commodities. Its operating activities require the ongoing manufacturing and trading of agrochemical products and th require a i supply
of technical chemicals, solvents, emulsifiers, packing material etc., being the major input used in the manufacturing and trading. Due to Covid-19 and international environmental regulations, the prices of the
technical chemicals used as input witnessed volatility in the markets and also might lead to a situation of i mcrease in lead time to procure the goods. The Company has entered into various purchase contracts for
these material for which there is an active market. The Company’s management has developed and d a risk t st garding dity price risk and its mitigation through its procurement
and production strategy. The Company partly mitigated the risk of price volatility by entering into the contract for the purchase of these material based on average price.
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(b} Credit Risk
Credit Risk is the risk that the counter party will not meet its obligation under a financial instrument or customer contract, leading to & financial loss. The Company is exposed to credit risk principally from its
operating activities (primarily trade receivables) and also from its fi ing activities, including d with banks, foreign exch ions and other fi ial instruments.
(i) Trade Receivables
Customer credit risk is managed by each receivable department subject to the Company's established policy, procedures and control relating to customer credit risk g (including credit approvals,
establishing credit limits and continuously monitoring the creditworthiness of s to which pany grants credit term in normal course of business). Credit quality of a customer is assessed by the
Company on various parameters by its receivable department. Outstanding customer receivables are regularly itored and any ship to major are Hy covered by letters of credit or other

forns of credit insurance obtained from reputable banks and other financial institutions to secure the risk of default by the customers. Moreover, given the diverse nature of the Company’s businesses trade
receivables are spread over a number of customers with no significant concentration of credit risk.
An impairment analysis is performed at each reporting date on trade receivables by lifetime expected credit loss method based on provision matrix. The provxsxon rates are based on days past due for grouping of
various customers based on their segment type. The maximum exposure to credit risk at the reporting date is the carrying value of each class of fi | assets. The Company does not hold collateral as security.
The letters of credit and other forms of credit insurance are considered integral part of trade receivables and considered in the calculation of impairment. The Company evaluates the concentration of risk with
respect to trade receivables as low, as its customers are located in several jurisdictions and industries and operate in largely independent markets.

(i) Fi ial instr and cash deposit:
Company holds bank balances with reputed and creditworthy banking institution within the approved exposures limit of each bank. None of the Company’s cash equivalents, including deposits with banks, are
past due or impaired. Credit risk from balances with banks and financial institutions is managed by the Company’s treasury department in accordance with the Company’s policy, Investments of surplus funds if
any are made in bank deposits. The limits are set to minimize the concentration of risks and therefore mitigate financial loss through counterparty's potential failure to make payments.
The Company’s maximum exposure o credit risk for the components of the balance sheer at March 31, 2025 is the carrying amounts. The Company’s maximum exp lating to fi ial assets is noted in
liquidity table below. Trade Receivables and other financial assets are written off when there is no reasonable expectation of recovery, such as debtor failing to engage in the repayment plan with the Company.

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using 12 months Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)
Cash and cash equivalents 122.39 91.88
Bank balances other than above 0.64 105.10
Loans (current and non-current) - -
Other financial assets (current and non-current) . 25432 223.95
377.35 420.93

Financial assets for which allowance is measured using Life time Expected Credit Loss Method (ECL)

_ Trade receivables 1,952.68 758.64
1,952.68 758.64

Balances with banks is subiect to low credit risks due to good credit ratings assigned to these banks

idered from the date the invoice fails due after id

The ageing analysis of trade receivables has been ing the allowance for exp d credit loss is as below:

Particulars As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Neither past due nor impaired ' 1.951.12 -
0 to 1 vear due past due date : 0.55 758.44
More than 1 vear past due date 1.00 0.20
Total Trade Receivables 1,952.68 ] 758.64
{c) Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is defined as the risk that the Company will not be able to settle or meet its obligations on time or at reasonable price. The Company's ob}ectlve is to at all times maintain optimum levels of liquidity to
meet its cash and liquidity requirements. The Company closely monitors. its liquidity position and deploys a rubust cash management system. It deq source of fi gh the use of working

1
]

capital and cash credit facility. Processes and policies related to such risks are overseen by senior g itors the Company's liquidity position through rolling forecasts on the basis of expected
cash flows.
The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company’s finangial liabilitics based on contractual maturities: .
As at March 31, 2025 Less than 1 vear 1-5 vears Total
Borrowings 313.27 272.22 585.49
Trade pavables 1.977.49 36.50 2,014.00
Other financial liabilities 4.52 - 4.52
2.295.28 308.72 2,604.01
As at March 31,2024 han 1 vear 1-5 vears Total
Borrowings §37.07 338.89 875.96
Trade pavables 1,154.85 4.19 1.159.04
Other financial liabilities 87.08 - 87.08
1,779.00 _ 343.08 2,122,08

Capital Management

For the purposes of the Company’s capital 2 capital i equity capital, optionally convertible preference shares, securities premium and all other equity reserves atiributable to the equity holders of the
Company. The primary objective of the Company's capital management is to safeguard its ability to continue as going concern and to ensure that it maintains an efficient capital structure and maximize shareholder
value. The Company manages its capital structure and makes adj in light of changes in ic conditions and the requi of the fi ial . To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the
Company may adjust the dividend payment to sharcholders or issuc new shares. The Company is not subject to any lly imposed capital requi No changes were made in the objectives, policies or

processes for managing capital during the year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024 except for budgeting for cash flow prolectxons The Company's policy is to keep the gearing ratio to the minimum.

Tiadd

The Company monitors capital using gearing ratio, which is nct debt (interest bearing borrowings less cash and cash equivalents) divided by total capital plus net debt which is summarised as below:

As at As at
March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024
Particulars

Borrowings {refer note {2(A)} 585.49 875.96
Cash and cash equivalents {refer note 9(B)} (122.39 (91.88)
Net Debt 463.10 784.08
Capital components

Eauity share capital {refer note 11(A}} 4.607.48 4.607.48
Other equitv {refer note 11{B)} (561.32) {1,061.53)
Total Capital 4.046.16 3.545.95
Capital and net debt 4.509.26 4.330.03

Gearing ratio (Net Debt/ Canital and Net Debt) 10.27% 18.11%
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29 Earnings per share (EPS)

a)

b)

Basic Earnings per share

Numerator for earnings per share

Profit after taxation

Net profit for calculation of basic EPS

Denominator for earnings per share

Weighted number of equity shares outstanding during the vear

Earnings per share-Basic (one equify share of Re, 10 each)
Diluted Earnings per share

Numerator for eamnings per share

Profit after taxation

Denominator for eamings per share

Weighted number of equity shares outstanding during the vear
Effect of dilution:

Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating diluted EPS

Earnings per share- Diluted (one ea‘uitv share of Re, 10 each)*

(Nos.)

Rs.

(This space has been intentionally left blank)

For the vear ended

For the vear ended

March 31, 2025 March 31, 2024

505.38 282.32

505.38 282.32

46.074.810 46.074.810

1.10 0.61

505.38 28232

46.074.810 46,074,810
46,074,810 46,074,810

L10 0.61
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36 Ratio Analysis and its elements

S.No Ratio Numerator Denominator 31/03/2025 31/03/2024 % change Reason for variance
I jCurrent Ratio Current Assets Current Liabilities L15 0.79F 44.44% Note |
2 |Debt- Equity Ratio Total Debt Shareholder’s Equity 0.14 0.25] 4142% Note 2

Earnings for debt service = Net Debt service = Interest & Lease )
3 |Debt Service Coverage ratio profit after taxes + Non-cash Payments + Principal 9.56 6.22] 53.80% Note 3
operating expenses Rep
. : Net Profits after taxes N . o, o o
4 |Retum on Equity ratio Preference Dividend Average Shareholder’s Equity 13.31% 8.30%] 60.48% Note 4
5 |Inventory Tumover ratio Cost of goods sold Average Inventory 15.88 29.39] 45.96% Note 5
6 Trafie Receivable Tumover Net credit sales = Gross credit Average Trade Receivable 495 12.58 62.25% Note 6
Ratie sales - sales return
. INet credit purchases = Gross o
7 |Trade Payable Turnover Ratio credit purchases - purchase return Average Trade Payables 2.00 2.00 0.00%
Net Capital Tumover Ratio = - i ital =
8 p Net salcs = Total sales - sales ‘Working capital : C'u'n"em 18.67 17.000 209.86% Note 7
refurn assets — Current liabilities
g |NetProfitmtio Net Profit r?;‘:'“ = Total sales - sales 7.85% 448%|  75.41% Note §
Retun on Capital Employed Capital Employed = Tangible
10 Earnings before interest and taxes |Net Worth + Total Debt + 13.91% 10.44%]| 33.24% Note 9
Deferred Tax Liability
11 |Returnon Investment Interest (Finance Income) Investment - - - Not Applicable
. Reasons for variance:
Note : The improvement in the current ratio is attributable to a significant increase in trade receivables as at the end of the year compared to the previous year.
Note 2: . The Company’s profit after tax has increased significantly in the current year compared to the previous year, Iting in an imp tin the debt-equity ratio.
Note 3: The improvement in the debt service coverage ratio is primarily attributable to an increase in profit during the current year as compared to the previous year.
Note 4: The improvement in the retumn on equity ratic is primarily attributable to an increase in profit during the current year as compared to the previous year.
Note 5: The Company's inventory at the end of the year has increased significantly compared to the previous year, resulting in a decline in the inventory turnover ratio.
Note 6: The Company's trade receivables at the end of the year have i d significantly pared to the previous year, resulting in a decline in the trade receivables turnover ratio.
Note 7: The movement in this ratio is primarily driven by the increase in the current ratio compared to the previous year.
Note 8: The Company's profit during the year has increased significantly pared to the previous year, Itingina in this ratio.
Note 8: The Company's profit during the year has i d significantly pared to the previous year, resulting in a movement in this ratio,
31 Other Statutory Information

() The Company do not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any Benami property.
(i)  The Company do not havé any transactions with companies struck off,

(iii) The Company do not have any charges or satisfaction which'is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period,

(iv)  The Company have not traded or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year.

(v)  The Company have not advanced or loaned or invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (R diaries) with the und ding that the I diary shal:

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or
(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(vi)  The Company have not received any fund from any p ) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with the und ding (whether ded in writing or otherwise) that the
Company shall:
(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in-any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries,

9

(vii) The Company have not any such ion which is not d in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961

32 Quarterly returns submitted with the bank
In pursuant 10 borrowing taken by the Company from banks on security of current assets, the Company is required to submit the infk ion periodically which includ , trade receivable and trade
payable etc. During the current year, the Company has submitted the following financial information to all banks, from whom working capital demand loan has been taken, on quarterly basis which in some

nfthace racac ic nnt rernneilad with hanbc ac fallmwe:

Quarter ending Amount as per books of Amount as reported in the] Discrepancies

account quarterly return/ Reason for material discrepancles

statement

Trade Pavable for Goods Due to timing differences in reporting to bank
June 30, 2023 . 292.41 285.60 6.811and routine book closure period adjustments.
Sentember 30. 2023 335.10 329.84 5.26
December 31, 2023 126.78; 126.78 -
March 31. 2024 1.224.72 1.224.68 0.04

Trade Receivable for Goods - . B
June 30,2023 - - .
September 30. 2023 - - -

- {December 31, 2023 . - - -
March 31. 2024 - - -
Inventorv Due to timing differences in reporting to bank
June 30. 2023 67.56 67.56 ~  land routine book closure period adjustments.
September 30, 2023 87.61 87.61 -
December 31. 2023 78.86 78.86 -
March 31. 2024 332,92 336.73 |- 3.81
Revenue as per contracted price {refer note 15) . Due to timing differences in reporting to bank
June 30. 2023 314.82 = Jand routine book closure period adjustments
September 30. 2023 675.60
December 31, 2023 821.08

March 31, 2024 3,646.20
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33 Notes 1=33 forms an integral of these financial statements
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